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Trudel LCol MMM@DJAG Reg Sves@Ottawa-Hull

L . |
De: Sinclair LCol DE@AJAG Halifax@Halifax

Envoyé: September-12-13 4:40 PM

A: Killaby Cdr PC@JAG DMP@Ottawa-Hull

Objet: First Nation Demonstration at 5 CDSB Gagetown

Guy

This is enough out of the ordinary to send you a short sitrep. See sitrep below.
Major Halpin in Gagetown was engaged by the CoC and all appears to have been resolved at this time.
I will speak to him tomorrow to obtain any other relevant details and will advise if there is anything further of note.

Dave

David Sinclair

Lieutenant- Colonel

Assistant Judge Advocate General (Atlantic Region) Assistant du Juge-avocat général (Région de I'Atlantique) National
Defense | Défense nationale P.O. Box 99000 | Case postale 99000 Halifax, NS/NE B3K 5X5

902-427-7300

From: Halpin Maj JG@DJA@Gagetown

Sent: Thursday, 12, September, 2013 17:10 PM
To: Sinclair LCol DE@AJAG Halifax@Halifax
Subject: Fw: SITREP

FYSA.

JG Halpin
Maj
DJA Gagetown

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

————— Original Message -----

From: Malejczuk LCol J@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown
To: Halpin Maj JG@DJA@Gagetown

Sent: Thu Sep 12 17:06:59 2013

Subject: Fw: SITREP

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

[Page #]
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From: Malejczuk LCol J@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown

To: Ferland LCol JRM@3 ASG G3 Ops@Gagetown

Cc: Dalton Col LC@3 ASG Comd @Gagetown; MacLean AR@LFAA HQ A Engr Br@Halifax; Dupuis Capt IGU@3 MP
Regt@Gagetown; Therrien Capt AKG@3 MP Regt@Gagetown; Donovan Capt JW@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown
Sent: Thu Sep 12 17:01:38 2013

Subject: SITREP

Mario,

|
|
! As discussed - for your furtherance on Ops Net.

SITREP
First Nation Demonstration at 5 CDSB Gagetown

Background. At approx 121520L Sept 13 a group of 9 First Nation (FN)people from NB area, led by a self proclaimed
Warrior Lt Pictou and Chief marched into the 5 CDSG building heading towards the BComd office area to
request an audience 10T negotiate issues. It was explained to them that the CAF were not the proper federal
department to negotiate with FN and that they should contact the RCMP.

The group peacefully left the 5 CDSG headquarter building and relocated in front of building H-17 (MP and JAG)
peacefully requesting to negotiate land issues.

DComd 5 CDSG, MP, JAG were quickly on site and MP further explained that DND had no authority in this regard and
they should contact Oromocto RCMP Det Comd Sgt Saule. Appropriate RCMP contacted for SA.

At approx 121552L Sept 13 5 CDSG G3 contacted Mr Stuart Gilby, representative of the Council of the First Nations
Chiefs of NB and he was informed that Chief NB regional rep for the Council, happened to be in

Fredericton and would like to help resolving the situation.

DComd contacted at 121557L Sep and during discussion was informed that this group was not

representing FN and had no authority to represent on behalf of FN as Warrior Chief is not an elected Chief.
informed DComd that both Pictou and are from

Group departed H-17 1646 hrs peacefully and left Base proper. They left 'not happy' indicating that they may go to the

media as they feel that their Treaty is not being respected and would like that MP intervene if confrontation with RCMP
materializes. It was reiterated that we can do nothing and that they need to address concerns with OGDs and/or RCMP.
With that said, they requested dialogue with senior CoC Base GTown - no CoC names/#s provided but their contact info

taken to 'pass on' to the snr mil CoC.

Media. No media involvement and reactive posture.
Future. MP General Occurrence Report to be fwd as SEPCOR with all aval details.

SITREP ends.

[Page #]
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Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable
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From: Eng Maj RI®@AJAG@Halifax

To: Halpin Maj JG@DIA@Gagetown; O"Blenes Capt SIMDIA@Gagetown

Subject: FW: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED
Date: September-13-13 10:19:03 AM

Importance: High

Graig/Sarah:

Some churn that was sent to me.

R.J. (Rick) Eng, CD
Major | major

Deputy Judge Advocate | Juge-avocat adjoint

National Defence | Défense nationale

Telephone | Téléphone (902) 427-7309 (Halifax)

Telephone | Téléphone (902) 765-1494 x 5622 (Greenwood)
BB (902) 802-1304

Facsimile | Télécopieur (902) 427-7199

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

http://halifax. mil.ca/AJAG/
http://greenwood.mil.ca/cms/Default/L odger/DJAGreenwood

From: Bruzzone LT(N) NS@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Friday, 13, September, 2013 10:06 AM

To: Pulchny Capt JP@WComd PAO@Greenwood

Cc: Childs Capt ME@3 MP SQN@Greenwood; Eng Maj RI@AJAG@Halifax; Dussault Capt GMV@WComdEA@Greenwood
Subject: RE: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED

My mistake, John. It's Gagetown. Sorry about that and thanks for forwarding to the correct POC.

Maj Eng, any assistance would be greatly appreciated.

Lt(N) Nick Bruzzone
PA to CJOC DComd Cntl

998-4795
From: Pulchny Capt JP@WComd PAO@Greenwood
Sent: Friday, 13, September, 2013 09:01 AM

To: Bruzzone LT(N) NS@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Childs Capt ME@3 MP SQN@Greenwood; Eng Maj RI@AJAG@Halifax; Dussault Capt GMV@WComdEA@Greenwood
Subject: RE: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED

This was a Gagetown event which belongs to the Army. Unless there is a 14 Wing CFB Greenwood side |
have not been made aware of, | recommend you discuss this with the Gagetown DJAGs office. | have
included Maj Eng, our DJAG and our OC 3 MP Sgn as info on this issue.

John Pulchny

A-2014-01157--0004



RELEASED UNDER THE AlA - UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LAl - RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIES
DND - MDN

s.23

Captain

14 Wing / CFB Greenwood Public Affairs
Office: (902) 765-1494, ext. 5101
BlackBerry: (902) 760-0265

Fax: (902) 765-1757

Email: john.pulchny@forces.gc.ca

From: Bruzzone LT{N) NS@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Friday, 13, September, 2013 09:25 AM

To: Dussault Capt GMV@WComdEA@Greenwood; Pulchny Capt JP@WComd PAO@Greenwood
Cc: Hutchings AC@WComd@Greenwood

Subject: FW: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED

Good day Capts,
MGen Coates, CJOC DComd Continental, had a couple of questions about subject event.

Could someone there please provide a little bit of background and history regarding this situation?

Furthermore, the comment below indicates that"
What was meant by this; in regard to what?

Many thanks,

Nick

N.S. Bruzzone

Lieutenant (Navy) | Lieutenant de vaisseau

Personal Assistant to DComd Continental | Adjoint Personnel

Canadian Joint Operations Command - Continental |
Commandement des opérations interarmées canadien - Continental

101 Colonel By Drive | 101 promenade Colonel By

Ottawa, Ontario, Canada, K1A 0K2

Nicolas.Bruzzone@forces.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 613-998-4795

BlackBerry 613-302-5276

Facsimile | Télécopieur 613-990-5491

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Coates MGen CJ@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Thursday, 12, September, 2013 18:18 PM

To: Briand Maj JES@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Bruzzone LT(N) NS@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Poitras CWO EGI@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: FW: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED

Comment below indicates that ' Not

sure in regard to what? It appears that there may be some prior activity that has occurred. Appreciated
if you could dig out the history of this, please, with a view to answering "in regard to what"? Thanks.

Thanks

A-2014-01157--0005
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C.J. Coates

Mgén | MGen

COIC CmdtA Continental | CJOC DComd Continental
945-3037

From: Labarre Sgt IMJ@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Thursday, 12, September, 2013 17:59 PM

To: +CFICC Cont OWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +CFICC Exped OWO@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +CFICC IMN@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-
Hull; +CFICC SWO@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Allan LCol PC@VCDS@Ottawa-Hull; Allison Maj KL@CIOC
HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Ambelez, Monica; Anderson Cdr IR@S3S JIIFC Det@Ottawa-Hull; Arsenault LCol TM@SIS
Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Baines Capt(N) CA@CDS@Ottawa-Hull; Beare LGen SA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Belair

LCdr S@MND@Ottawa-Hull; Belanger Maj C@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; @Ottawa-Hull; Blondin
LGen JAJY@C Air Force Exec@Ottawa-Hull; Bos M@ADM(Pol) D NATO POL@Ottawa-Hull; Boucher Col JRL@C Air
Force Exec@Ottawa-Hull; Brais Maj SM@MND@Ottawa-Hull; Ottawa-Hull; Butler Cdr C@C

Navy@Ottawa-Hull; Byrne LCdr MJ@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Cameron, Michelle; Chamberlain Col
RK@Deployed@Embassy; Churney Capt BJ@SJS Executive@Ottawa-Hull, Coates MGen CJ@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-
Hull; Conley LCol DP@ADM(Pol) DGIS POL@Ottawa-Hull; Connor LCol SA@CMP CFLS@Ottawa-Hull; Cook Maj
BS@SJS Executive@Ottawa-Hull; Corcoran, Scott; Couturier Cmdre JPG@SJS Plans@Ottawa-Hull; Crawford
D@ADM(Pol) D Parl A@Ottawa-Hull; Cross LCol DJ@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Curran TP@ADM(Pol)@Ottawa-Hull;
Cyr LCol INL@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US; Davis Col JP@ADM(Pol) DPK Pol@Ottawa-Hull; Demers
Col PPJ@SJS Plans@Ottawa-Hull; Desarzens LCdr NN@VCDS@0Ottawa-Hull; Devin Conley;

@Ottawa-Hull; @Ottawa-Hull; Donaldson VAdm AB@VCDS@Ottawa-Hull; Dunn Maj
RW@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Earle LCol PC@MND@Ottawa-Hull; Elliott CA@ADM(Pol) D Parl A@Ottawa-Hull; Ellis
RAdm JETP@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Froment CWO JIGS@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Frost LCol PA@JAG DJAG
OPS@Ottawa-Hull; Gagne Col JRM@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Gagnon Lt(N) CR@CIJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull;
Garcia capt-f N@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Gardam RAdm DC@ADM(Pol) DGIS POL@Ottawa-Hull; Geddes
TC@SIS@Ottawa-Hull; Genest Cdr H@C Navy NSPA@Ottawa-Hull; Germain Capt(N) YJJ@SJS Plans@Ottawa-Hull;
Grieve Maj KG@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Grover LCdr DH@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Grubb LCol SA@CIOC
HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Harris, BGen T; Haskins LCol E@ADM(Pol) DPK Pol@Ottawa-Hull; Ottawa-Hull;
Hennessy Capt AD@ADM(PA) SJS@Ottawa-Hull; Hennessy Capt DP@VCDS COS VCDS@Ottawa-Hull; Hingston Cdr
AC@S]S Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Hodge Maj PE@IRCCVIC@Esquimalt; Holder LCdr JB@CDS@Ottawa-Hull; Hols
E@DM@Ottawa-Hull; Hood MGen MJ@SJS DOS@Ottawa-Hull; Jones LCdr KD@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Joyce
BGen DW@CMP DGMC@Ottawa-Hull; Justice Cdr RE@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Kent Capt CI@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-
Hull; Lafortune P@ADM(Pol) D NATO POL@Ottawa-Hull; Nijjar IK@ADM(Pol)@Ottawa-Hull; Tarry S@ADM(Pol) DPK
Pol@Ottawa-Hull; Tremblay LCdr LJP@ADM(Pol) DGIS POL@Ottawa-Hull; Conley LCol DP@ADM(Pol) DGIS
POL@Ottawa-Hull; Lachapelle Maj MEJ@C Air Force Exec@Ottawa-Hull; Lacroix Col SM@VCDS@Ottawa-Hull;
Lalumiere Col M@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Lamarre BGen CA@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Lawless Maj
GJ@MND@Ottawa-Hull; Lemay LCol JMC@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; LePage LCol RM@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull;
Logan Maj IS@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Maclsaac Col DA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Major LCol JA@C Air Force C Air
Force Exec@Ottawa-Hull; McDonald LCdr IM@C Navy Executive@Ottawa-Hull; McKenna LCol CA@CIOC
HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Mctigue CPO1 GE@VCDS@Ottawa-Hull; Middleton LCol T@CMP D Mil C@Ottawa-Hull; Millar
MGen DB@CMP@Ottawa-Hull; Monaghan Cdr KWA@CJIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Morrell LCol DW@ADM(PA)
S)S@Ottawa-Hull; Moyer CWO DT@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Munoz Capt A@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull;

@Ottawa-Hull; Myhill Capt CM@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Noonan MGen SP@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull;
Opsofficer; Opsofficer-cec; Pamplin LCol RA@DM@0Ottawa-Hull; Paterson Capt(N) IA@C Navy DNSO@Ottawa-Hull;
Perron LCol JPM@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Poitras CWO EGI@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Poudrier Cdr JLD@SJS
Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Poulin OMN@ADM(Pol) D Parl A@Ottawa-Hull; Reichert Maj KA@JAG DJAG
OPS@Ottawa-Hull; Remillard LCol LH@C Air Force Exec@Ottawa-Hull; Robinson LCol DP@ADM(Pol) DWH
Pol@Ottawa-Hull; Rozenberg-Payne LCdr KL@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Salloum Maj AE@ADM{PA)@Ottawa-Hull;
Scott Maj NM@CJIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Shortridge LCol AM@CMP CFLS@Ottawa-Hull; Simiana Maj JA@C Air Force
D Air PA@Ottawa-Hull; Skjerpen Capt (N) CT@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Smit MWO GA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull;
Smyth Capt TA@ADM(PA) SIS@Ottawa-Hull; Stewart Col JR@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Tasseron Col J@VCDS DG
Space@Ottawa-Hull; Thomas BGen LE@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Thornley LCol MJ@C Air Force 412 (T)
Sgn@Ottawa-Hull; Turner Maj SE@JAG DLAW OPS@Ottawa-Hull; Veillette LCol JRD@SIS Operations@Ottawa-
Hull; Walker LM@MND@Ottawa-Hull; Weir LCol CAE@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Wong Capt BSI@MND@Ottawa-Hull;
Woodburn Capt(N) WA@C Navy NS COS@Ottawa-Hull; Wright LCol MC@CDS@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED

ISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peacef ive pr FB - CLOSED
Ref.: CJOC Continental email: 12 Sept 2013 at 1437 EDT
Ref.: CJOC Continental email: 12 Sept 2013 at 1701 EDT

a. What: Peaceful native protest at CFB Gagetown

b. Where: CFB Gagetown, NB
¢. When: Closed.

A-2014-01157--0006



RELEASED UNDER THE AlA - UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LAl - RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIES
DND - MDN

s.19(1)
s.23

d. Who: 9 x Natives from the NB/NS area

e. Why: The Native protesters entered the BComd office @ 1430 EDT, indicating an intent to
protest and negotiate. It is unsure what they wish to negotiate, but JTFA suspects this relates
to the shale gas issue once again.

f. Action Taken: The individuals were escorted to a conference room and are meeting with
the DComd 5th Canadian Division Support Group (CDSG), AJAG and an Military Police
Member. PAO is enroute. The situation is peaceful with no violent intent or actions. Comd 5
CDSG is in consultation with local Native groups. DComd 5 CDSG, MP,

Appropriate RCMP contacted for SA. At approx 121452 EDT Sep 13, 5 CDSG G3
contacted Mr Stuart Gilby, representative of the Council of the First Nations Chiefs of NB
and he was informed that Chief NB regional rep for the Council, happened
to be in Fredericton and would like to help resolving the situation. DComd contacted

and during discussion was informed that this group was not representing FN and
had no authority to represent on behalf of FN as Warrior Chief is not an elected
Chief. informed DComd that both Pictou and are from
g. Misc: The group departed CFB Gagetown peacefully at 1546 EDT. They left 'unhappy’
indicating they may go to the media as they feel that their Treaty is not being respected and
would like MPs to intervene if a confrontation with RCMP materializes. It was reiterated that
CAF can do nothing and that they need to address their concerns with OGDs and/or RCMP.
With that said, they requested dialogue with the senior CFB Gagetown Chain of Command
(CoC). No CoC names/phone #s were provided but the protestors' contact info was taken to
pass on to the Base CoC.
h. Lead Agency: CFB Gagetown
i. Media: No media involvement and reactive posture
Future. MP General Occurrence Report to be fwd separately.

From:

Canadian Forces Integrated Command Center (CFICC)
++CFICC-CCIFC@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

UNCLASS 24/7: (613) 945-2999 or SWO (613) 998-4136
SECURE 24/7: SWO (613) 945-2704

FOR YOUR ATTENTION: No incident will be created.

POUR VOTRE ATTENTION: Aucun incident ne sera créé.

DO NOT ACKNOWLEDGE THIS E-MAIL.
NE PAS REPONDRE A CE COURRIEL.

A-2014-01157--0007
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From: Halpin Maj JG@3 ASG DIA@Gagetown
To: FARRIS Maj ATP@AJAG@Halifax
Cc: Q"Blenes Capt S1@3 ASG DJA@Gagetown
Subject: Fw: CONSOLIDATED SITREP SALMON RIVER FIRST NATIONS/RCMP
Date: July-28-13 3:20:58 PM
FYSA
JG Halpin
Maj
DJA Gagetown

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

----- Original Message -----

From: Malejczuk LCol J@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown

To: Shipley Col IS@LFAA HQ Comd@Halifax

Cec: Ferland LCol JRM@3 ASG G3 Ops@Gagetown; MacRae Capt DE@3 ASG G3@Gagetown; Halpin Maj
JG@3 ASG DJA@Gagetown; Dalton Col LC@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown

Sent: Sun Jul 28 15:02:18 2013

Subject: CONSOLIDATED SITREP SALMON RIVER FIRST NATIONS/RCMP

Sir,

Situation:

1. At approx 1225 hrs, 3 MP Pl Duty Staff recv a telephone call from To The War Chief'to 36
District and Head Negotiator | who stated the following:

A. SWN Drilling Company has been hired by the Harper Government to work on the First Nations(FN) land. FN
has refused to allow this company to continue any work on their land and has forced this company to stop all
production;

B. Approx 200 RCMP member are currently located at Big Cove, Salmon River First Nation. All negotiations are at
a stand still as the FN mbrs refuses to speak with RCMP;

C. Claims have been made that RCMP have arrested and assaulted approx 30 First Nations women yesterday. As
a direct result, FN are no longer willing to negotiate with the RCMP;

D. FN mbrs are enroute to stand-off with RCMP (would not (confirm numbers); however, indications are that FN
will match the numbers of the RCMP and will not hesitate to challenge the RCMP;

E. Furthermore stated that FN have the right to bear arms and protect their land at "any cost" but do not
wish violence to occur; however believes that if the Military does not provide a negotiator to intervene, he
foresece a major conflict occurring sometime the afternoon of

28 Jul 13 (DTG of this SITREP);

F. stated that according to the 1752 Treaty, it states that if negotiation measures fail with federal
government, FN has the right to request that the British or Canadian Military provide a negotiator; and

G. has attempted to speak with the District RCMP; however has been unsuccessful thus far.
2. 5 CDSG Actions To-date:

A.

A-2014-01157--0009
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B. Comd 5 CDSG and COS 5 Div info'd via e-mail 1350 hrs 28 Jul 13;

C. No known, informal/formal, ALEA or other Fed/Provincial Dep reqs or contact have been recv ATT by 3
CDSG;

D. 3 MP PI duty staff attempted to contact to advise that the CoC has been notified; however this met with
| negative results and a voicemail message was left;

| E. 3 MP P! to provide addn SA as it becomes aval.
: SITREP Ends.

Ack Receipt.

M

LCol
DComd 5 CDSG

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

A-2014-01157--0010
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From: Halpin Maj JG@3 ASG DIA@Gagetown

To: O"Blenes Capt SJ@3 ASG DIA@Gagetown; FARRIS Maj ATP@AJAG@Halifax

Subject: Fw: Significant SA

Date: July-28-13 1:52:01 PM

Importance: High

FYSA.

JG Halpin

Maj

DJA Gagetown

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

----- Original Message -----

From: Malejczuk LCol J@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown

To: Dalton Col LC@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; Shipley Col IS@LFAA HQ Comd@Halifax; Ferland LCol
JRM@3 ASG G3 Ops@Gagetown; Meaney Maj PA@3 ASG G3@Gagetown; MacRae Capt DE@3 ASG
G3@Gagetown; Halpin Maj JG@3 ASG DJA@Gagetown

Sent: Sun Jul 28 13:50:43 2013

Subject: Significant SA

Sir,

Recv a phone call from 3 MP Pl WRT telephone req for mil involvement to mediate escalating issue as Big Cove
First Nations near Richibuctou. Points known as fols:

1. About 200 RCMP in area as a result of issues surrounding exploratory drilling for gas in the area.
2. A number of encounters with exploration company has caused issues.

3. First Nations rep indicated that they will match pers for pers + with RCMP and are not afraid to bring weapons
into the picture.

4. RCMP are apparently persona non grata ATT and hence First Nation grassroots request for mil mediator thru 3
MP. Not sure why unless they called Base Operator to talk to our police.

5. No known req from Fed or Provincial authorities but 3 MP attempting to tech net with RCMP 1OT get fidelity.
6.

7. For SA,
10T await D and G.

James

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable
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Hillebrandt WO F@VCDS CF MP Gp HQ@Ottawa-Hull

From: Therrien Capt AKG@3 MP Regt@Gagetown [Genevieve. Therrien@forces.gc.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, 17, September, 2013 13:41
To: Henderson Maj DJ@3 MP Regt@Sackville

Cc: Rodgers MWO GD@3 MP Regt@Sackville; Burns Lt LA@3 MP Regt@Sackville; Dupuis Capt IGJJ@3
MP Regt@Gagetown; Tourout MWO PR@3 MP Regt@Gagetown

Subject: FN incident
Sir,

We received an encrypted e-mail coming from WO Boudreault. | don't think you have access to your PKI, but in
clear we have been ordered to remove the information from GO 21790 in regards with FN and add the
info to old GO 17620. The decision came from DPM Police and the goal is to have less work for the
front line units.

FYI

Genevieve Therrien

Captain | Capitaine

Police Operations Officer | Officier des operations de police
3 MP Regt | 3e Regt PM

National Defence | Défense nationale

Oromocto, NB, Canada E2V 4J5

Email | Courriel: genevieve.therrien@forces.gc.ca
Telephone | Téléphone 506-422-2000 poste 2419

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

2014-10-24 A-2014-01157--0012
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FW: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED Page 1 of 8

Hillebrandt WO F@VCDS CF MP Gp HQ@Ottawa-Hull

From: Dupuis Capt IGJJ@3 MP Regt@Gagetown [lan-Guy.Dupuis@forces.gc.ca]

Sent: Friday, 13, September, 2013 14:15

To: Henderson Maj DJ@3 MP Regt@Sackville; Rodgers MWO GD@3 MP Regt@Sackville
Cc: Tourout MWO PR@3 MP Regt@Gagetown

Subject: Fw: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED
Sir/RSM - FYL

lan Dupuis

Capt

oC

3 MP Regt Det Gagetown

CSN: 432-2323

Commercial: 506-422-2000 ext 2323
BB: 506-261-5731

Sent using BlackBerry

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

From: Therrien Capt AKG@3 MP Regt@Gagetown

To: Dupuis Capt IGIJ@3 MP Regt@Gagetown

Sent: Fri Sep 13 14:11:23 2013

Subject: FW: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED

FYI

From: Bruzzone LT(N) NS@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Friday, 13, September, 2013 13:04 PM
To: Halpin Maj JG@DIA@Gagetown

Cc:  Malejczuk LCol J@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; Sinclair LCol DE@AJAG Halifax@Halifax; Eng Maj RIQAJAG@Halifax; Therrien Capt AKG@3 MP
Regt@Gagetown; MaclLeod MCpl SL@3 MP Regt@Gagetown

Subject: RE: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED
Thanks very much, Sir. This should suffice but | shall advise if there are any follow-on requirements.
Sorry for shooting wide on my initial email. Thanks to all for the quick reply.

Nick

L{(N) Nick Bruzzone

PA to CJOC DComd Cntl

A-2014-01157--0013
2014-10-24
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FW: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED)  Page 2 of 8

998-4795

From: Halpin Maj JG@DIA@Gagetown

Sent: Friday, 13, September, 2013 10:08 AM

To:  Bruzzone LT(N) NS@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Cc:  Malejczuk LCol J@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; Sinclair LCol DE@AJAG Halifax@Halifax; Eng Maj RI@AJAG@Halifax; Therrien Capt AKG@3 MP

Regt@Gagetown; MacLeod MCpl SL@3 MP Regt@Gagetown

Subject: RE: MINISTERITAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED

LT(N) Bruzzone:

Cheers,

JGH

J. Graig Halpin

Major / major

Deputy Judge Advocate / Juge-avocat adjoint
CFB/BFC Gagetown

PO Box 17000 Stn Forces / CP 17000 succ. Forces
Oromocto, NB (N-B), E2V 2P9

(506) 422-2000 Ext/poste 2310

CSN 432-2310

BB (506) 471-9128

2014-10-24
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FW: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED  Page 3 of 8

Fax/télécopieur (506) 422-1452
graig.halpin@forces.gc.ca

Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

From: Eng Maj RI@AJAG@Halifax

Sent: Friday, 13, September, 2013 10:25 AM

To: Bruzzone LT(N) NS@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Cc:  Halpin Maj JG@DIA@Gagetown

Subject: RE: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED

Lt (N) Bruzzone:

Regards,

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

http://halifax.mil.ca/AJAG/
http://greenwood.mil.ca/cms/Default/Lodger/DJAGreenwood

From: Bruzzone LT(N) NS@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Friday, 13, September, 2013 10:06 AM

To:  Pulchny Capt JP@WComd PAO@Greenwood

Cc:  Childs Capt ME@3 MP SQN@Greenwood; Eng Maj RI@AJAG@Halifax; Dussault Capt GMV@WComdEA@Greenwood

2014-10-24
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FW: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED)  Page 4 of 8

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
PA to CJOC DComd Chntl

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

This was a Gagetown event which belongs to the Army. Unless there is a 14 Wing CFB Greenwood side | have
not been made aware of, | recommend you discuss this with the Gagetown DJAGs office. | have included Maj
Eng, our DJAG and our OC 3 MP Sgn as info on this issue.

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

A-2014-01157--0016

2014-10-24




s.23

RELEASED UNDER THE AlA - UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LAl - RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIES

FW: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSEDD  Page 5 of 8

To: Dussault Capt GMV@WComdEA@Greenwaod; Pulchny Capt JP@WComd PAO@Greenwood
Cc:  Hutchings AC@WComd@Greenwood

Subject:  FW: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED

Good day Capts,

MGen Coates,’ CJOC DComd Continental, had a couple of questions about subject event.

Could someone there please provide a little bit of background and history regarding this situation?

Furthermore, the comment below indicates that
What was meant by this; in regard to what?

Many thanks,

Nick

N.S, Bruzzone

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

101' Colonel By Drive | 101 promenade Colonel By

Ottawa, Ontario, Canada, K1A 0K2

Nicolas.Bruzzone@forces.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 613-998-4795

BlackBerry 613-302-5276

Facsimile | Télécopieur 613-990-5491

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Coates MGen CI@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Thursday, 12, September, 2013 18:18 PM

To: Briand Maj JES@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

2014-10-24 A-2014-01157--0017
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s.19(1) FW: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED Page 6 of 8
s.23

Cc:  Bruzzone LT(N) NS@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Huli; Poitras CWO EGJ@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: FW: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED

Comment below indicates that " Not sure in
regard to what? It appears that there may be some prior activity that has occurred. Appreciated if you could dig
out the history of this, please, with a view to answering "in regard to what"? Thanks.

Thanks

C.J. Coates

Mgen | MGen

COIC CmdtA Continental | CJOC DComd Continental

945-3037

From: Labarre Sgt JIMJ@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Thursday, 12, September, 2013 17:59 PM

To: +CFICC Cont OWO@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +CFICC Exped OWO@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +CFICC IMN@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +CFICC
SWO@C30C HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Allan LCol PC@VCDS@Ottawa-Hull; Allison Maj KL@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Ambelez, Monica; Anderson Cdr IR@S1S
JIIFC Det@Ottawa-Hull; Arsenault LCol TM@SIS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Baines Capt(N) CA@CDS@Ottawa-Hull; Beare LGen SA@CIOC
HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Belair LCdr S@MND@Ottawa-Hull; Belanger Maj C@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; @Ottawa-Hull; Blondin LGen JAJY@C
Air Force Exec@Qttawa-Hull; Bos M@ADM(Pol) D NATO POL@Ottawa-Hull; Boucher Col JRL@C Air Force Exec@Ottawa-Hull; Brais Maj
SM@MND@Ottawa-Hull; @0ttawa-Hull; Butler Cdr C@C Navy@Ottawa-Hull; Byrne LCdr MJ@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Cameron,
Michelle; Chamberlain Col RK@Deployed@Embassy; Churney Capt BJ@SJS Executive@Ottawa-Hull; Coates MGen CJ@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Conley
LCol DP@ADM(Pol) DGIS POL@Ottawa-Hull; Connor LCol SA@CMP CFLS@Ottawa-Hull; Cook Maj BS@SJS Executive@Ottawa-Hull; Corcoran, Scott;
Couturier Cmdre JPG@SJS Plans@Ottawa-Hull; Crawford D@ADM(Pol) D Parl A@Ottawa-Hull; Cross LCol DJ@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Curran
TP@ADM(Pol)@Ottawa-Hull; Cyr LCol INL@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US; Davis Col JP@ADM(Pol) DPK Pol@Ottawa-Hull; Demers Col
PPI@SJS Plans@Ottawa-Hull; Desarzens LCdr NN@VCDS@Ottawa-Hull; Devin Conley; @Cttawa-Hull;

@Ottawa-Hull; Donaldson VAdm AB@VCDS@Ottawa-Hull; Dunn Maj RW@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Earle LCol PC@MND@Ottawa-Hull; Elliott
CA@ADM(Pol) D Parl A@Ottawa-Hull; Ellis RAdm JETP@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Froment CWO JIGS@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Frost LCol PA@JAG
DJAG OPS@Ottawa-Hull; Gagne Col JRM@SIS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Gagnon Lt(N) CR@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Garcia capt-f N@CIOC
HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Gardam RAdm DC@ADM(Pol) DGIS POL@Ottawa-Hull; Geddes TC@SIS@Ottawa-Hull; Genest Cdr H@C Navy NSPA@Ottawa-Hull;
Germain Capt(N) YJ3@SJS Plans@Ottawa-Hull; Grieve Maj KG@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Grover LCdr DH@CJIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Grubb LCol
SA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Harris, BGen T; Haskins LCol E@ADM(Pol) DPK Pol@Ottawa-Hull; @0Ottawa-Hull; Hennessy Capt AD@ADM
(PA) SIS@Ottawa-Hull; Hennessy Capt DP@VCDS COS VCDS@Ottawa-Hull; Hingston Cdr AC@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Hodge Maj
PE@IRCCVIC@Esquimalt; Holdér LCdr JB@CDS@Ottawa-Hull; Hols E@DM@Ottawa-Hull; Hood MGen MI@SJS DOS@Ottawa-Hull; Jones LCdr
KD@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Joyce BGen DW@CMP DGMC@Ottawa-Hull; Justice Cdr RE@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Kent Capt CI@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-
Hull; Lafortune P@ADM(Pol) D NATO POL@Ottawa-Hull; Nijjar IK@ADM(Pol)@Ottawa-Hull; Tarry S@ADM(Pol) DPK Pol@Ottawa-Hull; Tremblay LCdr
LIP@ADM(Pol) DGIS POL@Ottawa-Hull; Conley LCol DP@ADM(Pol) DGIS POL@Ottawa-Hull; Lachapelle Maj MEJ@C Air Force Exec@Ottawa-Hull;
Lacroix Col SM@VCDS@Ottawa-Hull; Lalumiere Col M@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Lamarre BGen CA@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Lawless Maj
GI@MND@Ottawa-Hull; Lemay LCol IMC@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; LePage LCol RM@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; Logan Maj IS@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull;
MacIsaac Col DA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Major LCol JA@C Air Force C Air Force Exec@Ottawa-Hull; McDonald LCdr IM@C Navy Executive@Ottawa-
Hull; McKenna LCol CA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Mctigue CPO1 GE@VCDS@Ottawa-Hull; Middleton LCol T@CMP D Mil C@O0ttawa-Hull; Millar MGen
DB@CMP@Ottawa-Hull; Monaghan Cdr KWA@CJIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Morrell LCol DW@ADM(PA) SIS@Ottawa-Hull; Moyer CWO DT@CIOC
HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Munoz Capt A@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; @Ottawa-Hull; Myhill Capt CM@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Noonan MGen
SP@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Opsofficer; Opsofficer-cec; Pamplin LCol RA@DM@Ottawa-Hull; Paterson Capt(N) IA@C Navy DNSO@Ottawa-Hull;
Perron LCol JPM@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Poitras CWO EGI@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Poudrier Cdr JLD@SIS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Poulin
OMN@ADM(Pol) D Parl A@Ottawa-Hull; Reichert Maj KA@JAG DIAG OPS@Ottawa-Hull; Remifiard LCol LH@C Air Force Exec@Ottawa-Hull; Robinson
LCol DP@ADM(Pol) DWH Pol@Ottawa-Hull; Rozenberg-Payne LCdr KL@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Salloum Maj AE@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; Scott Maj
NM@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Shortridge LCol AM@CMP CFLS@Ottawa-Hull; Simiana Maj JA@C Air Force D Air PA@Ottawa-Hull; Skjerpen Capt (N)
CT@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Smit MWO GA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Smyth Capt TA@ADM(PA) SIS@Ottawa-Hull; Stewart Col JR@CIOC
HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Tasseron Col J@VCDS DG Space@Ottawa-Hull; Thomas BGen LE@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Thornley LCol MI@C Air Force 412 (T)
Sqn@Ottawa-Hull; Turner Maj SE@JAG DLAW OPS@Ottawa-Hull; Veillette LCol JRD@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Walker LM@MND@OCttawa-Hull;
Weir LCol CAE@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Wong Capt BSJ@MND@Ottawa-Hull; Woodburn Capt(N) WA@C Navy NS COS@Ottawa-Hull; Wright LCol
MC@CDS@Ottawa-Hull

A-2014-01157--0018
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FW: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED ~ Page 7 of 8

s.19(1)
s.23

Subject: MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED

MINISTERIAL ADVISORY - Peaceful Native protest at CFB Gagetown - CLOSED

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

e. Why: The Native protesters entered the BComd office @ 1430 EDT, indicating an intent to protest
and negotiate. It is unsure what they wish to negotiate, but JTFA suspects this relates to the shale gas
issue once again.

f. Action Taken: The individuals were escorted to a conference room and are meeting with the DComd
5th Canadian Division Support Group (CDSG), AJAG and an Military Police Member. PAO is enroute.
The situation is peaceful with no violent intent or actions. Comd 5 CDSG is in consultation with local
Native groups. DComd 5 CDSG, MP,
Appropriate RCMP contacted for SA. At approx

121452 EDT Sep 13, 5 CDSG G3 contacted Mr Stuart Gilby, representative of the Council of the First
Nations Chiefs of NB and he was informed that Chief NB regional rep for the
Council, happened to be in Fredericton and would like to help resolving the situation. DComd contacted

and during discussion was informed that this group was not representing FN and had no
authority to represent on behalf of FN as Warrior Chief . is not an elected Chief.

informed DComd that both Pictou and are from

g. Misc: The group departed CFB Gagetown peacefully at 1546 EDT. They left 'unhappy' indicating
they may go to the media as they feel that their Treaty is not being respected and would like MPs to
intervene if a confrontation with RCMP materializes. It was reiterated that CAF can do nothing and that
they need to address their concerns with OGDs and/or RCMP. With that said, they requested dialogue
with the senior CFB Gagetown Chain of Command (CoC). No CoC names/phone #s were provided but
the protestors' contact info was taken to pass on to the Base CoC.

h. Lead Agency: CFB Gagetown

i. Media: No media involvement and reactive posture

Future. MP General Occurrence Report to be fwd separately.

From:

Canadian Forces Integrated Command Center (CFICC)

A-2014-01157--0019
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

A-2014-01157--0020

2014-10-24
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DND - MDN

Fw: SITREP s.19(1) Page 1 of 2

Hillebrandt WO F@VCDS CF MP Gp HQ@Ottawa-Hull

From: Dupuis Capt IGJJ@3 MP Regt@Gagetown [lan-Guy.Dupuis@forces.gc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, 12, September, 2013 16:05

To: Henderson Maj DJ@3 MP Regt@Sackville

Cc: Rodgers MWO GD@3 MP Regt@Sackville; Tourout MWO PR@3 MP Regt@Gagetown
Subject: Fw: SITREP

Sir - FY1. Capt Therrien is in the process of putting together her email as well.

Ian Dupuis

Capt ‘
ocC |
3 MP Regt Det Gagetown ‘
CSN: 432-2323 |
Commercial: 506-422-2000 ext 2323 |
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
Cc: Dalton Col LC@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; MacLean AR@LFAA HQ A Engr Br@Halifax; Dupuis Capt IGJJ@3 MP
Regt@Gagetown; Therrien Capt AKG@3 MP Regt@Gagetown; Donovan Capt JW@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown

Sent: Thu Sep 12 17:01:38 2013
Subject: SITREP

Mario,

As discussed - for your furtherance on Ops Net.

SITREP

First Nation Demonstration at 5 CDSB Gagetown

Background. At approx 121520L Sept 13 a group of 9 First Nation (FN)people from NB area, led by a self proclaimed
Warrior Lt Pictou and Chief marched into the S CDSG building heading towards the BComd office area to
request an audience 10T negotiate issues. It was explained to them that the CAF were not the proper federal department to
negotiate with FN and that they should contact the RCMP.

The group peacefully left the 5 CDSG headquarter building and relocated in front of building H-17 (MP and JAG) peacefully
requesting to negotiate land issues.

DComd 5 CDSG, MP, JAG were quickly on site and MP further explained that DND had no authority in this regard and they
should contact Oromocto RCMP Det Comd Sgt Saule. Appropriate RCMP contacted for SA.

2014-10-24 A-2014-01157--0021
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At approx 121552L Sept 13 5 CDSG G3 contacted Mr Stuart Gilby, representative of the Council of the First Nations Chiefs
of NB and he was informed that Chief , NB regional rep for the Council, happened to be in Fredericton and
would like to help resolving the situation.

DComd contacted at 1215571 Sep and during discussion was informed that this group was not representing
FN and had no authority to represent on behalf of FN as Warrior Chief is not an elected Chief. |
informed DComd that both Pictou and are from |

Group departed H-17 1646 hrs peacefully and left Base proper. They left 'not happy' indicating that they may go to the media
as they feel that their Treaty is not being respected and would like that MP intervene if confrontation with RCMP
materializes. It was reiterated that we can do nothing and that they need to address concerns with OGDs and/or RCMP. With
that said, they requested dialogue with senior CoC Base GTown - no CoC names/#s provided but their contact info taken to
'pass on' to the snr mil CoC.

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

2014-10-24 A-2014-01157--0022
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Re: Incident in Gagetown Page 1 of 2

Hillebrandt WO F@VCDS CF MP Gp HQ@Ottawa-Huli

From: Dupuis Capt IGJJ@3 MP Regt@Gagetown [lan-Guy.Dupuis@forces.gc.ca]

Sent:  Thursday, 12, September, 2013 15:12

To: Henderson Maj DJ@3 MP Regt@Sackville; Greenaway Maj AN@C Army PM@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Tourout MWO PR@3 MP Regt@Gagetown; Rodgers MWO GD@3 MP Regt@Sackville
Subject: Re: Incident in Gagetown

Ack - Sir.
Spoke with Gen and all the right ppl are there with her (DComd and DJA), she has everything in hand and will call to update
on the situation if anything changes or issues arise.

Due to the current manning, pers have been called in to augment numbers.

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

From: Henderson Maj DJ@3 MP Regt@Sackville

To: Dupuis Capt IGIJ@3 MP Regt@Gagetown; Greenaway Maj AN@C Army PM@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Thu Sep 12 15:35:02 2013

Subject: Re: Incident in Gagetown

IAW the telecon between RSM and CSM you and I the MP in Gagetown can handle to incident. Continue to come back to
Aldershot.

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

----- Original Message -----

From: Dupuis Capt IGIJ@3 MP Regt@Gagetown
To: Henderson Maj DJ@3 MP Regt@Sackville
Sent: Thu Sep 12 15:29:54 2013

Subject: Re: Incident in Gagetown

Ack - Sir.
Do you want us to turn around?

Ian Dupuis
Capt
oC

A-2014-01157--0023
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
To: Dupuis Capt 1GJJ@3 MP Regt@Gagetown
Sent: Thu Sep 12 15:28:40 2013

Subject: Fw: Incident in Gagetown

Info

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

----- Original Message -----

From: Fleck Maj EL@JTFA HQ@Halifax

To: ++RJOCA WATCH OFFICER@Trinity RIOC(A)@Halifax; +CFICC Cont OWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Garnier
Capt(N) DM@MARLANT HQ@HALIFAX; Clark Capt(N) RI@MARLANT HQ@HALIFAX; Thompson Maj RM@JTFA
HQ@Halifax; Sinclair LCol DE@AJAG Halifax@Halifax; Henderson Maj DJ@3 MP Regt@Sackville

Cc: Anthony Maj HM@JTFA HQ@Halifax; Hanley Capt CE@JTFA HQ@Halifax
Sent: Thu Sep 12 15:26:48 2013
Subject: Incident in Gagetown

Sir et al, 9 x Natives from the NB area dressed in fatigues just barged into the Base Comds office to protest and also wanted
an audience to negotiate with. They were escorted out to a conf room and are now with dComd, AJAG rep and an MP.
PAOQ enroute.

Gagetown has no Sr MPs on the ground as they are all on Ex in Aldershot. Unsure at this point what they are asking to
negotiate but the guess is the shale gas issue again.

MTF as it unfolds and waiting to see if they will leave peacefully.
E.L. Fleck

Maj

J3 Current Ops

402-7304

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable
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Hillebrandt WO F@VCDS CF MP Gp HQ@Ottawa-Hull

From: Greenaway Maj AN@C Army PM@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Friday, 13, September, 2013 06:08

To: Sansterre LCol G@CRS DSEI@Ottawa-Hull; Henderson Maj DJ@3 MP Regt@Sackville

Cc: Nekurak LCol BP@C Army PM@Ottawa-Hull; Caron CWO BJ@C Army PM@Ottawa-Hull;
Stewart LCol R@C Army PM@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: FW: SITREP MP/first nations

DComd CF MP Gp - Sir, to close the loop from an MP perspective, please find Capt
Therrien's sitrep below

CO 3 MP Regt - Doug, please pass on my appreciation to 31 MP Coy pers for a job well done.
In particular, demonstrated a calm and logical approach to a
sensitive situation that most likely could have escalated

Cheers
Drew

A.N. (Drew) Greenaway

Major / Major

Deputy Commander / Commandant adjoint

Canadian Army Military Police Group

/ Quartier-general du groupe de la Police militaire de 1'Armee canadienne National
Defense/ Defense nationale 110 O'Connor Street/Rue, 10th/ieme Floor/etage Ottawa, ON,
Canada K1A 0OK2 Drew.Greenaway@forces.gc.ca Telephone / Telephone 613-971-7243
Mobile/Cellulaire 613-853-0258 Facsimile / Telecopieur 613-541-5903 Government of Canada /
Gouvernement du Canada

————— Original Message-----

From: Dupuils Capt IGJJR@3 MP Regt@Gagetown

Sent: Thursday, 12, September, 2013 17:39 PM

To: Henderson Maj DJ@3 MP Regt@Sackville; Greenaway Maj AN@C Army PM@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Rodgers MWO GDR3 MP Regt@Sackville; Tourout MWO PRE@3 MP Regt@Gagetown
Subject: Fw: SITREP MP/first nations

Sirs - just received the SitRep from Capt Therrien - FYI. Pls advise if further info
required.

Ian Dupuis

Capt

oC

3 MP Regt Det Gagetown

CSN: 432-2323

Commercial: 506-422-2000 ext 2323
BB: 506-261-5731

Sent using BlackBerry
Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

————— Original Message --—---

From: Therrien Capt AKGR3 MP Regtl@Gagetown
To: Dupuis Capt IGJJ@3 MP Regt@Gagetown
Cc: Tourout MWO PRE@3 MP Regt@Gagetown
Sent: Thu Sep 12 18:30:49 2013

Subject: SITREP MP/first nations

Ref GO 17620
Ian,

This afternoon at 1406 hrs I received an e-mail from Ops svc branch Ops O to call him back

1
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ASAP. I called him few minutes later and learned that a group of member appering to be
from the First Nation (FN) were at the HQ and were trying to contact Capt Dupuis from MP.
The Ops O refered them to Bldg H-17, they took three POMV and crossed over the soccer
field and parked infront of the MP Bldg.

At the same time, the shift IC and the DJAG were at my office requesting that I attend the
entrance of the MP Bldg because a group of approx 10 person were there and requesting to
speak with Capt Dupuis.

I went outside and introduced myself to the group and asked who was in charge. Two male

came forward, the first was presenting himself as the spoke person for the group and the

second one as the Warrior Chief. I asked them to follow me inside so we can discussed,

the Shift IC, myself and the two male went to the soft interrogation room. I asked them

what brought them on Base and they started to explain to me that a situation occurred last

June between their group and the RCMP during a protest. They alleged that members of RCMP

were intimitading them and were perpetring act of violence towards them. They then

explained the context of the event that occurred last June (GO 17620 refers)and they

mentionned that they spoke with Capt Dupuis on 28 Jul 13, they seemed statisfied with what ‘
happened at the time. They further stated they are expecting another protest and possible

riot to occur as they feared the situation with RCMP would escalade. At that time I asked ‘
them to be more specific about their expectations towards the MP and they explained that

they would like MP or the CAF to negociate with RCMP and protect them. I then excused

myself to make some phone calls.

OC 3 MP Regt Det Gagetown, BCOMD, PAO, RCMP were briefed. At 1510 I briefed the Dcomd in
the AJAG office.

During that time, the shift IC requested to have a written statement from the two
representatives of the group.

At approx 1552hrs 5 CDSG G3 contacted the representative of the Council of the First
Nations Chiefs of NB and he was informed that NB regicnal rep for
the Council, happened to be in Fredericton and would like to help resolving the situation.

DComd contacted ) at 1557 hrs and during discussion was informed that this
group was not representing FN and had no authority to represent on behalf of FN as the
Warrior Chief is not an elected Chief. informed DComd that both

representatives of the group are from

At approx 1630 hrs, I informed the two representatives of the group that I consulted with
my CoC and there was nothing I could do more to help them. I provide the contact of RCMP
det Cmdr in Oromocto and mentioned they have to inform him of their complaint. The group
departed H-17 at 1646 hrs peacefully and left Base proper. They left 'not happy'
indicating that they may go to the media as they feel that their Treaty is not being
respected and would like that MP intervene i1f confrontation with RCMP materializes. It
was reiterated that we can do nothing and that they need to address concerns with OGDs
and/or RCMP. With that said, they requested dialogue with senior CoC Base GTown - no CoC
names/#s provided but their contact info taken to 'pass on' to the snr mil CoC.

Genevieve Therrien
Captain | Capitaine

Police Operations Officer | Officier des operations de police
3 MP Regt | 3e Regt PM
National Defence | Défense nationale

Oromocto, NB, Canada E2V 4J5
Email | Courriel: genevieve.therrien@forces.gc.ca Telephone | Téléphone 506-422-2000 poste
2419 Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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CFPM / GPFC
GENERAL OCCURRENCE HARDCOPY
GO# 2013-17620 ASSISTANCE

ATI PRIVACY REQUESTS

Purpose: ATI PRIVACY REQUESTS

Date Released: Monday, 2014-Oct-27

Time Released: 10:15

Authorized by: 4587-ST PIERRE, BERNARD CJ
Released by: 294-HILLEBRANDT, FRANK

RELEASED TO

Business: DND/DAIP ATI

Person: ROYER, JEAN-FRANCOIS
Job title: ANALYST

Address: 101 COLONEL BY DRIVE
City: OTTAWA

Province: ONTARIO

Postal code: K1AO0K2

Contact # 1: (613) 944-7196Business

Contact#2: ()

GENERAL RELEASE INSTRUCTIONS
RELEASED IAW ACCESSTO INFORMATION ACT//A-2014-01157

*** PROTECTED B ***

For: 294  Printed On: Monday, 2014-Oct-27 A-2014-01157--0027
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General Occurrence Information

Main offence: ASSISTANCE - COMPLETED

Operational status: CONCLUDED

Location: GAGETOWN (AOR)
District: GT Zone: GTN Atom: LEGTN1

Approved on: Wednesday, 2013-Nov-06 by: 6163 THERRIEN, GENEVIEVE
Reported on: Sunday, 2013-Jul-28 13:06

Occurred on Sunday, 2013-Jul-28 13:06

Drugs/alcohol involved: NO

Submitted by: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA  Org unit: Gagetown C Shift
Downtime in minutes: 0

CCJS Information

CCJS Status: UNFOUNDED

Offences committed: ASSISTANCE - COMPLETED

Location type: OTHER NON COMMERCIAL/CORPORATE PLACES
Study flag: MPUIR

Related Event(s)

CP 2013-17620
GO 2013 -21790

Related Person(s)

1. COMPLAINANT 1 -PICTOU, JAMES (Case-specific)

Sex: MALE , Born on:
Residing at:

Phone numbers
BUSINESS:
Particulars
Employed by: MI'MAK
Height: cm ( ft)
Complexion:
Eye colour:
Hair colour:
Facial hair style: |

Linkage factors
Ethnicity:
Master Name Summary

Name: PICTOU, JAMES
Sex: MALE , Born on:
Residing at:

*%% PROTECTED B ***
For:294  Printed On: Monday, 2014-Oct-27 A-2014-01157--0028
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Phone numbers

BUSINESS:

BUSINESS:

2. INVOLVED 1 - MALEJCZUK, JAMES JOHN (Case-specific)

Sex: Born on:

| Phone numbers

\ HOME: -

| BUSINESS: (506) 422-2000 ext: 2238
Particulars

Occupation: ARMD
Employed by: DND CFB GAGETOWN
Driver's licence:
| Citizenship:
| Marital status: |
Ethnicity: -
Language:
Height: cm | ft) Weight:  kilos 1bs)
Build: Complexion: -
Eye colour: .
Hair colour:
Facial hair colour:
Remarks: DCOMD - CFB GAGETOWN

Linkage factors
\
|

Ethnicity:
Master Name Summary

Name: MALEJCZUK, JAMES JOHN
Sex: .Born on:

Phone numbers

HOME: -
BUSINESS: (506) 422-2000 ext: 2238

DND Particulars

Service Number (SN):

Rank: LCol(Land)

Military Occupation (MOC): 00178 Armoured
UIC: GAGETOWN - ARMOUR SCHOOL
Component ID: Regular Force

3. INVOLVED 2 - GARNEAU, FRANCIS CALLISTUS ,M (Case-specific)

Sex: , Born on:
Residing at: .

**% PROTECTED B ***
For:294  Printed On: Monday, 2014-Oct-27 A-2014-01157--0029
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Phone numbers

HOME:
BUSINESS: (506) 422-2000 ext: 7353

Particulars

Occupation: AMMO TECH

Employed by: DND/CFSME CFB GAGETOWN
Driver's licence:

Citizenship:

Ethnicity: -

Language:

Height: cm ( ft)y Weight:  kilos: bs)
Build:

Eye colour:

Hair colour:

Facial hair colour: |

Facial hair style:

Remarks: 12-13 SEP, CFB GAGETOWN BASE DUTY OFFICER

Linkage factors
Ethnicity:
Master Name Summary

Name: GARNEAU, FRANCIS CALLISTUS ,M
Sex: , Born on:
Residing at:

Phone numbers
HOME:
BUSINESS: (506) 422-2000 ext: 7353
DND Particulars

Service Number (SN)

Rank: WO(Land)

Military Occupation (MOC): 00169 Ammunition Technician

UIC: GAGETOWN - CANADIAN FORCES SCHOOL OF MILITARY ENGINEERING
Component ID: Regular Force

4. INVOLVED 3 - HALPIN, GRAIG GRAIG (Case-specific)

Sex: , Born on:
Residing at: 17 DOGWOOD ST , CFB GAGETOWN
NEW BRUNSWICK , E2V4J5
Phone numbers
BUSINESS: (506) 422-2000 ext: 2310
Particulars

Occupation: LEGAL
Employed by: DND/JAG CFB GAGETOWN

*** PROTECTED B ***
For: 294  Printed On: Monday, 2014-Oct-27 A-2014-01157--0030
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GENERAL OCCURRENCE HARDCOPY
GO# 2013-17620 ASSISTANCE

Citizenship:
Ethnicity:
Language:
Linkage factors
Ethnicity:
Master Name Summary

Name: HALPIN, GRAIG
Sex: , Born on: )
Residing at: 17 DOGWOOD ST, GAGETOWN
NEW BRUNSWICK , E2V4J5
Phone numbers
BUSINESS: (506) 422-2000 ext: 2310
DND Particulars

Service Number (SN): |

Rank: Maj(Land)

Military Occupation (MOC): 00204 Legal

UIC: GAGETOWN - DEPUTY JUDGE ADVOCATE GAGETOWN
Component ID: Regular Force

5. INVOLVED 4 -DALTON, CRAIG , MR (Case-specific)

Sex: , Born on:

Phone numbers
BUSINESS: (506) 422-2000 ext: 1410
Particulars
Occupation: BASE CMDR
Employed by: DND-3 ASG CMDR CFB GAGETOWN
Ethnicity:
Linkage factors
Ethnicity:
Master Name Summary
Name: DALTON, CRAIG LIONEL , MR
Sex: Born on:
Residing at:

Phone numbers

HOME:
BUSINESS: (250) 363-1026 ext: 1410

DND Particulars

Service Number (SN):
Rank: SLt
Military Occupation (MOC): 00207 Maritime Surface and Sub-Surface

UIC: ESQUIMALT - HMCS WINNIPEG

**%* PROTECTED B ***
For:294  Printed On: Monday, 2014-Oct-27
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Component ID: Regular Force

6. INVOLVED 5§ - (Case-specific)
Sex: , Born on:
Particulars

Employed by: CHIEF WARRIOR TO MI'MAK-
Height: cm | ft) Weight: kilos  1bs)
Eye colour:

Remarks:

Master Name Summary

Name:
Sex: , Born on:

7. INVOLVED 6 - PATLES, SUZANNE (Case-specific)

Sex: FEMALE , Born on:
Residing at:

Phone numbers
HOME:
Particulars

SIN.:--
Remarks:

Master Name Summary

Name: PATLES, SUZANNE
Sex: FEMALE , Born on:
Residing at:

Phone numbers
HOME:

8. MP/INVEST 1-MACLEOD, SELENA (Case-specific)

Sex: FEMALE
Residing at: 17 DOGWOOD ST , CFB GAGETOWN
NEW BRUNSWICK , E2V4J5

Phone numbers
BUSINESS: (506) 422-1419
Particulars

Occupation: MP
Employed by: DND - 3 MP REGT DET GAGETOWN CFB GAGETOWN
Remarks: BADGE# 5682

Linkage factors
Resident status:

x#* PROTECTED B ***
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Master Name Summary

Name: MACLEOD, SELENA LOUISE

Sex: , Born on:

Residing at: 17 DOGWOOD ST, 5CDSB GAGETOWN
NEW BRUNSWICK , E2V4J5

Phone numbers
BUSINESS: (506) 422-1419 ext: 1419
BUSINESS: (506) 422-2000 ext: 1419
DND Particulars

Service Number (SN): .

Rank: MCpl(Land)

Military Occupation (MOC): 00161 Military Police
UIC: GAGETOWN - 3 MP UNIT GAGETOWN DET
Component ID: Regular Force

9. MP/ASSIST 1- HOBEN, PAMELA ANN (Case-specific)

Sex: , Born on:
Residing at: 17 DOGWOOD DR , CFB GAGETOWN
NEW BRUNSWICK , E2V4J5
Phone numbers
BUSINESS: (506) 422-2000 ext: 2974
Particulars

Occupation: MP
Employed by: DND - 3 MP REGT CFB GAGETOWN
Remarks: BADGE #4472

Master Name Summary

Name: HOBEN, PAMELA ANN

Sex: , Born on:

Residing at: 17 DOGWOOD DR, CFB GAGETOWN

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

10. MP/ASSIST 2 - DEBRE, BRIAN (Case-specific)

Sex:
Residing at: 17 DOGWOOD ST , CFB GAGETOWN
NEW BRUNSWICK , E2V4J5

Phone numbers

**%* PROTECTED B ***
For: 294  Printed On: Monday, 2014-Oct-27
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HOME: -
BUSINESS: (506) 422-1419 ext: 1419
BUSINESS: (506) 422-2000 ext: 1404

Particulars

S.I.N.: - -
Occupation: MILITARY POLICE
Employed by: DND - 3 MP REGT DET GAGETOWN CFB GAGETOWN, NB
Citizenship:
Passport number: Country:
Ethnicity:
Language:
Remarks: BADGE # 5658
Linkage factors
Ethnicity:
Master Name Summary

Name: DEBRE, BRIAN

Sex:

Residing at: 17 DOGWOOD ST, 5 CDSB GAGETOWN
NEW BRUNSWICK , E2V4J5

Phone numbers

HOME: -

BUSINESS: (506) 422-1419 ext: 2106
BUSINESS: (506) 422-2000 ext: 1404
BUSINESS: (506) 422-2000 ext: 1419

DND Particulars

Service Number (SN):

Rank: Cpl(Land)

Military Occupation (MOC): 00161 Military Police
UIC: GAGETOWN -3 MP UNIT GAGETOWN DET
Component ID: Regular Force

11. MP/ASSIST 3 - DUPUIS, IAN GUY J(Case-specific)
Sex: .
Residing at: 17 DOGWOOD ST , CFB GAGETOWN
NEW BRUNSWICK
Phone numbers

BUSINESS: (506) 422-2323 ext: 2323
BUSINESS: (506) 422-2000 ext: 2323

Particulars

Occupation: MPO
Employed by: DND - 3 MP REGT DET GTN CFB GAGETOWN
Remarks: BADGE# 5725, MPDO

Master Name Summary

##% PROTECTED B ***
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Name: DUPUIS, JAN GUY J

Sex:

Residing at: 17 DOGWOOD ST, CFB GAGETOWN
NEW BRUNSWICK

Phone numbers

BUSINESS: (506) 422-2323 ext: 2323
BUSINESS: (506) 422-2000 ext: 2323

DND Particulars

Service Number (SN):

Rank: Capt(Land)

Military Occupation (MOC): 00214 Military Police Officer

UIC: GAGETOWN - 3 MP UNIT GAGETOWN DET
Component ID: Regular Force

12. MP/OTHER 1 - THERRIEN, GENEVIEVE (Case-specific)
Sex: Born on:

Residing at: 17 DOGWOOD ST , GAGETOWN
NEW BRUNSWICK , E2V4J5

Phone numbers
BUSINESS: (506) 422-2196
Particulars

Occupation: MPO

Employed by: CF -3 MP REGT DET GTN CFB GAGETOWN
Height: em ( ) Weight: kilos(  1bs)

Build: Complexion:

Hair colour: |

Hair style:

Master Name Summary

Name: THERRIEN, GENEVIEVE

Sex: , Born on:

Residing at: 17 DOGWOOD ST, 5 CDSB GAGETOWN
NEW BRUNSWICK , E2V4J5

Phone numbers

BUSINESS: (506) 422-2196
BUSINESS: (506) 422-1419
BUSINESS: (506) 422-2000 ext: 2419

DND Particulars

Service Number (SN):

Rank: Capt(Land)

Military Occupation (MOC): 00214 Military Police Officer
UIC: GAGETOWN - 3 MP UNIT GAGETOWN DET
Component ID: Regular Force

13. OWNER 1 - (Case-specific)

#% PROTECTED B ***
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ASSISTANCE
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Sex: Born on:
Residing at:

Master Name Summary

Name:
Sex: Born on:

Residing at:

14. OWNER 2 - (Case-specific)

Sex: , Born on:
Residing at:

Master Name Summary

Name:
Sex: Born on:

Residing at:

Related Business(es)

1. PREMISE 1-3MP REGT DET
Located at: 17 DOGWOOD STREET , 5 CDSB GAGETOWN
NEW BRUNSWICK , E2V4J5

Phone: (506) 422-1404
Type: GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES-PROVINCIAL

Related Vehicle(s)
1. INVOLVED 1 (Case-specific)

Licence:
Plate type -
VIN -

Particulars
Remarks:
Master Vehicle Summary

Style:
Colour:
Licence:
Plate type -
VIN -

**%* PROTECTED B ***
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2. INVOLVED 2 (Case-specific)

Licence:
Plate type - .
VIN -

Particulars
Remarks: OWNER # 2
Master Vehicle Summaryv

Style:
Colour: |
Licence:
Plate type -
VIN -

Complaint Information

Incident Location
Address:
Zone: GTN Telephone no:

General Information

Type: FOLLOWUP

Case type: MISCELLANEOUS - ASSISTANCE Priority: 9
Time received: 13:06:48

Cleared: 13:46:38

How received: TELEPHONE

Call taker ID: TRC COLLINS, WILLIAM

Complainant Information

Name: PICTOUJAMES
Address:
Business telephone:

Clearance Information

Remarks: REPORT TO FOLLOW

Final Case type: MISCELLANEOUS - ASSISTANCE
Reporting officierl: 5682- MACLEOD, SELENA
Report expected: YES

Founded: YES

Cleared by: FINAL

**%* PROTECTED B ***
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Narrative: COMPLAINT SYNOPSIS - 1

FIRST NATIONS REQUEST
Author: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA
Related date/time: Sunday, 2013-Jul-28 12:34

1. At approx 1235 hrs, 28 Jul 13, MCpl MACLEOD contacted as a
result of his earlier request for the Military Police to return his
telephone call. stated that according to the 1752 Treaty, he

states that if negotiation measures fail with the Federal Government, First
Nations (FN) have the right to request the British or Canadian Military to
provide a negotiator.

**%* PROTECTED B ***
For:294  Printed On: Monday, 2014-Oct-27
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Narrative: COMPLAINT SYNOPSIS -2

Author: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA
Related date/time: Sunday, 2013-Jul-28 12:35

1. At 1235 hrs, 28 Jul 13, MCpl MACLEOD contacted
and learned the following information:

a. Southwest Energy (SWN) Resources Canada has been contracted by the
Harper Government to work on the First Nations (FN) land. FN has refused to
allow this company to continue any work on their land and has forced this
company to stop all production;

b. alleged that RCMP arrested and assaulted approx 30 FN women
yesterday. As a direct result, FN are no longer willing to negotiate with
the RCMP;

C. approx 200 RCMP members are currently located at Salmon River Road First
Nations. All negotiations are at a stand still as the FN mbrs refused to
speak with RCMP;

d. additional FN mbrs are on route to Big Cove First Nations to provide
manpower. would not provide confirmation regarding how many mbrs,
however he did indicate that he will match the numbers of the RCMP and the
FN will not hesitate to challenge them;

e. furthermore, he stated that the FN have the right to bear arms and
protect their land at "any cost". He does not wish violence to occur,
however he believes that if the Military does not provide a negotiator to
intervene, he foresees a major conflict occurring sometime this afternoon;

f. according to the 1752 Treaty, it states that if negotiation measures
fail with Federal Government, FN have the right to request the British or
Canadian Military provide a negotiator; and

g. he has attempted to speak with the District RCMP Capt however has been
unsuccessful thus far.

#**%* PROTECTED B ***
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Narrative: CASE SUMMARY -1

CASE SUMMARY
Author: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA
Related date/time: Thursday, 2013-Sep-26 22:25

1. At 1235 hrs, 28 Jul 13,
telephoned 3 MP Regt Det Gagetown and spoke with MCpl MACLEOD.

advised MP that First Nation (FN) members were currently protesting
at the Salmon River Road First Nations to halt seismic testing at a
proposed shale gas project conducted by SWN Resources Canada company. The
FN mbrs refuse to allow SWN to continue any work on their land and have
forced this company to stop all production. As a direct result,
alleged that the RCMP have created several issues, including assaulting and
arresting numerous FN mbrs, therefore FN mbrs are no longer willing to
cooporate with RCMP. requested the CAF provide a negotiator to
liaise between the FN mbrs and the RCMP. He further stated that according
to the 1752 Treaty, if negotiation measures fail with the Federal
Government, FN have the right to request the British or Canadian Military
provide a negotiator.

2. stated that approx 200 RCMP members are currently located at
Salmon River Road First Nations and FN mbrs are on route to Big Cove First
Nations to provide manpower, including protecting their land at "any cost".
He further stated that he will match the numbers of the RCMP on ground with
additional FN members and would not hesitate to challenge them. MP advised
she would contact her CoC with his request.

3. MCpl MACLEOD contacted 3 MP Regt Det CoC who were informed of the
situation. Capt DUPUIS, OC 3 MP Regt Det Gagetown, commenced communication
with from this point on and the matter was referred to the local
RCMP, which at the time was deemed acceptable by and there was no
further involvement by Military Police.

4. At 1405 hrs, 12 Sep 13, approx eight First Nations members attended 3
MP Regt Det Gagetown to again request the CAF provide a negotiator, as
issues between the FN and RCMP have not been resolved. Prior to their
arrival at the MP Det, it was learned that they had initially attended bldg
D-17, 5 CDSB Headquarters, in search of the MP Det.

5. MCpl MACLEOD, along with Capt THERRIEN, escorted two male FN mbrs and
one female FN mbr, later identified as Mr PICTOU, Warrior Chief

and Mrs Suzanne PATLES, the Secretary (all mbrs of the Mi'kmag Warrior
Society) to interview room 111 where the following information was obtained:

a. the Mi'kmag mbrs have been staging demonstrations to protect their land

against the SWN Company who are attempting to conduct fracking operations
that the FN mbrs feel will cause irreparable environmental damage to their
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community and the surrounding area's;

b. the FN mbrs alleged RCMP mbrs have intimidated and committed act of
violence towards the protesters and have vioclated the Treaty Rights of the
Mi'kmag Nation during the native blockade and protest; and

c. the FN mbrs are expecting another protest and possible riots to occur
and fear the situation with RCMP will continue to escalate due to the
injustice they feel and the alleged act of excessive force used by RCMP. Mr
PICTOU stated he believes if the CAF does not provide a negotiator, FN will
bare arms to protect their land and rights.

6. Capt THERRIEN contacted and informed the 3 MP Regt Det CoC, BComd, PAO
and RCMP of the information learned thus far. Furthermore, Chief

Regional DB for the Council, was contacted and advised. He
informed MP that these FN mbrs did not have the authority to represent the
FN as Warrior Chief is not an elected Chief.

7. At 1630 hrs, 12 Sep 13, Capt THERRIEN spoke with FN mbrs and advised
them that she had consulted with the MP CoC regarding this matter and
confirmed that the CAF would not be providing assistance at this time.
Furthermore, she provided the contact info for the RCMP Det Commander in
Oromocto to file their complaint regarding their allegations.

8. Mrs PATLES and Mr PICTOU expressed their disappointment and discontent,
claiming they may go to the media with their concerns as they feel that

their Treaty is not being respected; and

9. With no additional information, or change in the matter, FN mbrs
departed 3 MP Regt Det without incident.
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Narrative: ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITY -1

RCMP J DIVISION
Author: 5725 DUPUIS, IAN
Related date/time: Wednesday, 2013-Aug-14 15:23

{1. On 28 Jul at approx 1702 hrs, Capt DUPUIS spoke with Insp Kevin LEAHY,
OIC Shale gas unit, who advised that currently the situation at the Salmon
River First Nations site was under control

He informed MP that the numbers provided by ie.
numbers of RCMP officers and numbers of protesters was exagerated and that
only a few dozen protesters were on site as well as only approx 12 RCMP
officers.

2. Capt DUPUIS informed him that he was awaiting further direction from

the CAF CoC before making any contact with but that if he called,

Capt DUPUIS would call him back to provide any information that could be

gained to which Insp LEAHY agreed then provided the phone number to provide
with in the event he called back (506-452-3400). }
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Narrative: ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITY -2

Direction from CJOC
Author: 5725 DUPUIS, TAN
Related date/time: Wednesday, 2013-Aug-14 15:37

{1. On 28 Jul 13 at approx 1739 hrs Capt DUPUIS was provided direction by
CFICC SWO, Maj DUNN, through LCol MALEJCZUK, instructing that any further
calls from should be directed to RCMP J Division, as RCMP are the

lead agency and there is no CAF involvement.

2. The email has been attached as an image to this TT. }
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Narrative: ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITY -4

FOLLOW UP
Author: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA
Related date/time: Wednesday, 2013-Sep-25 2:38

1. MCpl MACLEOD will continue to work on Case Summary during the evening of
25 Sep 13.
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Narrative: INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY -2

CoC CONTACTED
Author: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA
Related date/time: Sunday, 2013-Jul-28 12:55

1. The following CoC were contacted and notified as a result of this
incident:

a. at 1254 hrs, 28 Jul 13, attempted to contact Capt DUPUIS, MPDO, however
met with negative results. A voice message was left requesting he contact
this investigator;

b. at 1255 hrs, 28 Jul 13, contacted WO HOBEN, via telephone, and informed
her of the situation;

c. at 1300 hrs, 28 Jul 13, contacted WO GARNEAU Base Duty Officer,
requesting contact information for the BComd and COS, to which he provided;

d. at 1301 hrs, 28 Jul 13, attempted to contact Col DALTON, 5 CDSB Comd,
however met with negative results. A voice message was left requesting he
contact this investigator;

e. at 1303 hrs, 28 Jul 13, attempted to contact LCol MALEJCZUK, DComd,
however met with negative results. A voice message was left requesting he
contact this investigator;

f. at 1311 hrs, 28 Jul 13, LCol MALEJCZUK telephoned MCpl MACLEOD, at
which time he was informed of the informaticn learned thus far. LCol
MALEJCZUK instructed MCpl MACLEOD to contact the Maj HALPIN, DJAG and
advise him of the situation;

g. at 1315 hrs, 28 Jul 13, Capt DUPUIS contacted 3 MP Regt Det Gagetown and
spoke with Cpl DEBRE who informed him of the current situation;

h. at 1318 hrs, 28 Jul 13, WO HOBEN contacted MCpl MACLEOD and requested an
update;

i. at 1324 hrs, 28 Jul 13, MCpl MACLEOD contacted Maj HALPIN and informed
him of the current situation.

j. at 1328 hrs, 28 Jul 13, Capt DUPUIS contact MCpl MACLEOD who advised him
of the situation, including all persons notified and contacted; and

k. at 1336 hrs, Cpl DEBRE sent an email to Maj HALPIN
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Narrative: INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY -1

ATTEMPT CONTACT ]
Author: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA
Related date/time: Sunday, 2013-Jul-28 14:09

1. At 1409 hrs, MCpl MACLEOD attempted to contact to advise him
that the CoC have been notified, however this met with negative results. A
voice message was left requesting he contact this investigator.
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Narrative: INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY -4

EMAIL CoC
Author: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA
Related date/time: Sunday, 2013-Jul-28 14:25

1. At 1425 hrs, 28 Jul 13, at the request of LCol MALEJCZUK, MCpl MACLEOD
sent an email to inform the following persons of the current situation:

a. Col DALTON;

b. LCol FERLAND;

c. LCol MALEJCZUK;
d. Col SHIPLEY;

e. Maj HALPIN; and

f. Capt DUPUIS.
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Narrative: INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY -3

CONTACT
Author: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA
Related date/time: Sunday, 2013-Jul-28 14:49

1. At 1449 hrs, 28 Jul 13, contacted MCpl MACLEOD and the
following was learned:

a. a female RCMP negotiator will meet with the FN wmbrs at Rogersville (he
was unsure of the exact location). again requested the assistance
for the Military to provide a negotiator at this meeting as he stated that
FN mbrs are hostile and he fears the meeting will escalate quickly without
someone to mediate;

b. the FN Command Post is currently at 11 Levis Rd at the Big Cove First
Nations; and

c. 200 RCMP officers are currently located at Salmon Rd.

2. MCpl MACLEOD advised that the Military CoC has been informed
of his request and the issue is currently being addressed.
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Narrative: INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY -5
Author: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA
Related date/time: Sunday, 2013-Jul-28 15:51
1. At 1552 hrs, 28 Jul 13, contact MCpl MACLEOD requesting an

update. MCpl MACLEOD advised him to contact Capt DUPUIS for information
regarding his request.

2. thanked MP for her assistance and stating he would be in
contact.

3. At 1553 hrs, 28 Jul 13, MCpl MACLEOD sent Capt DUPUIS an email informing
him that will be in contact with him.
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Narrative: INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY -6

Author: 5725 DUPUIS, IAN
Related date/time: Friday, 2013-Aug-09 8:12

1. On 28 Jul 13 at approx 1555 hrs, contacted Capt DUPUIS as
advised by MCpl MACLEOD earlier. He advised that he was requesting the
CAF's assistance in mediating a resolution between the Big Cove First
Nations (FN) people and the RCMP, as they believed they were interfering in
their right to protect their land. Shortly after the phone connection was
lost.

2. At 1559 hrs, called to resume the conversation that had been
cut off by the loss of cell phone signal in his area. He further itirated,
this time that under "the treaty
[Treaty of 1752] you are the last resort" which he followed up by stating
that "we will have to take action." Capt DUPUIS advised him it was not in
his best interest to take action until he had sat down with the RCMP to
which he responded that there were 7-8 people willing to sit down with the
RCMP but only with CAF mediator present. He thanked Capt DUPUIS for his
understanding and assistance. Capt DUPUIS then informed him that it was not
possible to do anything right away and that the CAF CoC would have to be
advised prior to any decisions made, at which the phone connection was lost
again at 1603 hrs.

3. At 1613 hrs, again contacted Capt DUPUIS at which point he
was advised that no decision would be made until the CoC was advised. He
was then asked what his goal was to his request to which he replied
(referencing the shale gas exploration
being conducted in the area of the FN community) He again
advised that:

and

4. He was then advised, again, that it would take time to look into the
issue and that he would be advised on what actions would have to be taken.
He then stated Capt DUPUIS advised him
that it was in his interest to speak with the RCMP members he had contact
with to try to mediate a solution until such time as MP could provide
further information, after which he thanked us again.

5. Capt DUPUIS then proceeded to ask him to how many people he said he had
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with him ready to go on the line which replied
then stated that
he would be in contact soon.
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Narrative: INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY -7

DIRECTION TO
Author: 5725 DUPUIS, IAN
Related date/time: Wednesday, 2013-Aug-14 15:57

1. On 2 Aug 13 at approx 1146 hrs, contacted the MP Det to thank
the CAF for their assistance as the meeting between the RCMP and First
Nations representatives went well, however he still would like to have CAF
representation at the next meetings. was then advised that the
CAF would not get involved as the lead agency in the matter is the RCMP.

He was further advised that if he had any concerns with RCMP personnel in
his location that he contact J Division HQ at 506-452-3400.

thanked the CAF again and would definitely use the phone number provided if
something did occur.
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Narrative: INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY -8

FN MBRS ON ROUTE TO DET
Author: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA
Related date/time: Thursday, 2013-Sep-12 14:01

1. At 1401 hrs, 12 Sep 13, Capt MACRAE telephoned 3 MP Regt Det Gagetown to
report that a large group of First Nations (FN) Mbrs, wearing cadpat and
berets were on route to this Det. These mbrs had departed bldg D-17 as they
were looking to speak with Military Police.
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Narrative: INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY -9

FN MBRS ARRIVE AT DET
Author: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA
Related date/time: Thursday, 2013-Sep-12 14:05

1. At 1405 hrs, 12 Sep 13, MP dispatched advised MCpl MACLEOD that a group
of First Nations mbrs were located at the main entrance of 3 MP Regt Det
Gagetown. These members did not approach the main door, subsequently MP's
approached. At this time, a First Nations (FN) mbr announced that he wish
to speak with Capt DUPUIS or 2I/C to make a request that the Canadian
Military provide a negotiator, as issues between the FN and RCMP have not
resolved. Note, it was later learned that these FN member's drove in 3
separate vehicles (veh), however only 2 vehs were observed).

2. MCpl MACLEOCD informed Capt THERRIEN and Maj HALPIN of the current
situation and requested they attend the entrance of the Det. The following
occurred:

a. Capt THERRIEN approached the members outside and introduced herself to
the group and asked who was in charge. Two males came forward, (later
identified as Mr PICTOU, spokes person for the group, and Warrior Chief,

b. Capt THERRIEN requested they speak with her inside the Det, at which
time MCpl MACLEOD escorted all parties to the soft interview room, 111;

¢. Capt THERRIEN asked what the situation was that brought them on Base. Mr
PICTOU stated that Mi'kmag mbrs have been staging demonstrations to protect
against the SWN Company who are attempting to conduct fracking operations
that will cause irreparable environmental damage to their community and the
surrounding area's. He further stated that several criminal offences have
occurred between their group of First Nations Mbrs and the RCMP during the
protest, where RCMP mbrs have been intimidating and committing acts of
violence towards the protesters;

d. stated that on 28 Jul 13, he spoke with Capt DUPUIS regarding
the request to have the CAF provide a negotiator as they were no longer
willing to speak with RCMP. After Capt DUPUIS spoke with RCMP, FN Mbrs
seemed satisfied with what happened at the time. Post this conversation,
FN mbrs used a cell phone application that transmits radio frequency, at
which time heard an RCMP transmit "that they declared war" on the FN mbrs;
and

e. Mr PICTOU further stated that they are expecting another protest and
possible riots to occur as they feared the situation with RCMP have
escalated due to the injustice they feel and the alleged act of excessive
force used by RCMP. He believes that if the CAF does not provide a
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negotiator, FN will bare arms to protect their land and rights.

3. Capt THERRIEN advised them that she would need to contact her CoC in
regards to this matter, at which time OC 3 MP Regt Det Gagetown, BComd, PAO
and RCMP were contacted and briefed.

4., At 1510 hrs, 12 Sep 13, Capt THERRIEN briefed the DComd in the DJAG
office.

5. While Capt THERRIEN briefed the CoC, MCpl MACLEOD spoke with Mr PICTOU
who further stated that SWN company is drilling into their land and the
fracking is poisoning their waters and the surrounding water in the
community. The Warrior Society claims to be mediator of the FN mbrs and
only intervene when called upon to offer services which assist in
mediation, alternative measures and positive results. However, due to the
actions of the RCMP, they foresee no positive outcome unless the CAF
intervenes.

6. MCpl MACLEOD requested a written statement from the two representatives
of the group,

7. At 1552hrs, 12 Sep 13, 5 Ops Services Branch contacted the
representative of the Council of the First Nations Chiefs of DB, at which
time he was informed that Chief Regional DB for the
Council, happened to be in Fredericton and would like to help resolve the
situation.

8. At 1557 hrs, 12 Sep 13, MP contacted who advised that this
group was not representing FN and had no authority to represent on behalf
of FN as the Warrior Chief is not an elected Chief. stated
that both representatives of the group are from

9. At 1630 hrs, 12 Sep 13, Capt THERRIEN spcke with the representatives of
the group and advised them of the following:

a. she had consulted with the MP CoC regarding this matter;

b. further she advised them that no assistance could be provided at this
time;

¢. she provided the contact number for the RCMP Det Cmdr in Oromocto and
advised them to make a report to the RCMP;

d. Mr PATLES and Mr PICTOU expressed that they were"'not happy'" and
indicated that they may go to the media as they feel that their Treaty is
not being respected; and
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e. Mr PICTOU stated he would like MP to intervene if confrontation with
RCMP materializes, and further stated that he feels if the CAF does not
intervene, they may be forced to bare arms against the RCMP.

10. With no additonal information, or change in the matter, FN mbrs
departed this Det at approx 1646 hrs, 12 Sep 13, without incident.
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Narrative: CONCLUDING REMARKS - 1

CONCLUDING REMARKS
Author: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA
Related date/time: Monday, 2013-Oct-28 8:53

1. This investigation into the request for CAF assistance has been denied.
Furthermore, District 2 RCMP have been advised of the allegations
regarding RCMP's actions and conduct during the stand off involving First
Nations members.

2. No further MP investigation is contemplated at this time, however,
should any pertinent information come to light, RCMP shall be updated

accordingly.

3. This report is submitted for information purposes.
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Narrative: COMPLAINANT STATEMENT - 1 .

Author: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA
Related date/time: Thursday, 2013-Sep-12 15:30

<>SAMPIS COMPLAINANT<>

INTERVIEW DATE: [12 Sep 13 ]

INTERVIEW START TIME: [1410 hrs]

INTERVIEW END TIME: [1530 hrs]

INTERVIEW_ LOCATION: { 3 MP Regt Det Gagetown, 5 CDSB Gagetown
}

<> Who took the statement? <>

INTERVIEW BY: [MCpl MACLEOD ]

<> Indicate all persons present at the interview <>
INTERVIEW PRESENT: {
Mrs Suzanne PATLES- Secretary
Mr James PICTOU - General to the Mi' Kmag Warrior Society
- Warrior Chief to the Mi' Kmag Warrior Society }

END_ INTERVIEW_ PRESENT

<> Indicate the type of statement: i.e., written/verbal/audio/video <>
<> Include all that apply <>
INTERVIEW TYPE: { written, audio/video, non-cautioned }

COMPLAINANT_STATEMENT:{

1. At approx 1410 hrs, 12 Sep 13, MCpl MACLEOD conducted a non-cautioned
interview with the above mentioned FN mbrs. Mr PICTOU spoke on behalf of
the Mi' Kmag Warrior Society, however Mrs PATLES also advised MP of dates
and details into the alleged actions committed by RCMP during the stand
off.

2. Mrs PATLES stated that her statement is in regards to the
"situation in the district of Sikintu'k, in the territory of Mi'Kmag". The
following is a summation of the allegations and their treatment by RCMP J

Div, that violated the Treaty Rights of the Mi'Kmag Nation:

a. on 4 Jun 13, RCMP arrested FN mbrs.

b. on 9 Jun 13, RCMP arrested

that violate inherent Treaty Rights and Aboriginal
Title";
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c. on 14 Jun 13, RCMP arrested approx 10 persons during a "Sunrise
Ceremony". These arrested persons were in possession of "sacred articles";

d. on 21 Jun 13, RCMP arrested seven persons

e. on 4 Jul 13, RCMP arrested two

f. approx the 3rd week in Jul 13, RCMP '"claimed to have permission to park
in a parking lot across from a cemetery in Pleasant Ridge, Rogersville,
NB". FN mbrs later determined that this "claim was false, however it took
several days for a resolution to be made";

g. on 27 Jul 13, RCMP desecrated land spirituality as they refused to allow
Mi'Kmaqg people to enter hunting & fishing territory for a ceremony. RCMP
did agree tc allow a three hour ceremony, however they had complicated the
matter by lying and manipulating the situation;

h. on 28 Jul 13, RCMP set up "blockades on Salmon River Rd, NB. Capt
DUPUIS spoke with RCMP mbr to diffuse the situation"'; and

i. on 11 Sep 13, an RCMP Special Investigator followed several Warrior
Society Mbrs and advised of charges against these mbrs.

! The conditions infringed
upon the Treaty Rights, Aboriginal Title and Canadian Charter and
Constitution.

5. MP obtained
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reqguest. This statement has been scanned into this file.
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Clearance Information
Agency: Military Police
Cleared on: Wednesday, 2013-Nov-06  CCJS Status: UNFOUNDED
Cleared by Officer(s): THERRIEN, GENEVIEVE and SMITH, SHANE
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Follow Up Report# 1

Assignment Information
Assigned to: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA Rank: Cpl(Land)
Capacity: LEAD INVESTIGATOR  Org unit: Gagetown C Shift
Assigned on: Sunday, 2013-Jul-28 13:20 by: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA
Report due on: Tuesday, 2013-Aug-27
Remarks: COMPLIE REPORT

Submission/Approval Information
Submitted on: Wednesday, 2013-Nov-06 6:27
Checked by: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA

Approved on: Saturday, 2013-Oct-19 by: 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA
Followup status: CONCLUDED
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Related Property Report(s)

Report Information
Report Number: 1317620
Property case status: SAFEKPNG
Submitted on: Sunday, 2013-Jul-28 by 5682 MACLEOD, SELENA
Related:
Occurrence: GO 2013-17620
Insurance letter received: NO
Related items: 5

Articles - Evidence
Status: SAFEKPNG

Tag #: 1317620- 1 Type: STATEMENT
Item: STATEMENT
Model: # of Pieces: 1
Description: . STATMENT - 5 X PAGES
Current Loc:
Evidence Continuity - ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL
TRANSFER FROM - Location: MCPL MACLEOD

Date/Time: Friday, 2013-Sep-13 5:06
Custodian: MACLEOD, SELENA VERIFIED

TRANSFER TO - Location:
Custodian: DEVILLER, MICHAEL ANTHONY
VERIFIED
How transferred: BY HAND Sending officer: 5682 VERIFIED
Evidence Continuity - SAFE KEEPING
TRANSFER FROM - Location:

Date/Time: Friday, 2013-Sep-13 11:50
Custodian: DEVILLER, MICHAEL ANTHONY

VERIFIED
TRANSFER TO - Location: |
Custodian: DEVILLER, MICHAEL ANTHONY
VERIFIED
How transferred: BY HAND Sending officer: NB3987 VERIFIED
Property Control
Storage location: .
Owner:
Notified: NO Waived: NO
Address 1:
Address 2:
Phone H: Phone W:
Finder: MACLEOD, SELENA
Notified: NO Waived: NO
Address 1: 17 DOGWOOD ST
*** PROTECTED B ***
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Address 2: CFB GAGETOWN, NB
Address 3: E2V4JS
Phone H: Phone W: (506) 422-2000

Disposal Details
Disposed: NO
Articles - Evidence
Status: SAFEKPNG

Tag #: 1317620- 2 Type: PHOTOGRAPHS
Item:
Model: # of Pieces: 1
Description: PICTURE FROM INTERNET - 1X PG
Current Loc:
Evidence Continuity - ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL
TRANSFER FROM - Location: MCPL MACLEOD

Date/Time: Monday, 2013-Sep-16 3:19
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

Date/Time: Monday, 2013-Sep-16 11:35
Custodian: DEVILLER, MICHAEL ANTHONY

VERIFIED

TRANSFER TO - Location:
Custodian: DEVILLER, MICHAEL ANTHONY
VERIFIED

How transferred: BY HAND Sending officer: NB3987 VERIFIED

Evidence Continuity - DISCLOSURE

TRANSFER FROM - Location:
Date/Time: Tuesday, 2013-Nov-19 9:46
Custodian: DEVILLER, MICHAEL ANTHONY
VERIFIED

TRANSFER TO - Location: INVEST
Custodian: DEVILLER, MICHAEL ANTHONY
VERIFIED

How transferred: BY HAND Sending officer: NB3987 VERIFIED

Remarks: ATIP REF# E13-111

Property Control

Storage location:

Owner:

Notified: NO Waived: NO

Finder: MACLEOD, SELENA
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Notified: NO

Address 1: 17 DOGWOOD ST
Address 2: CFB GAGETOWN, NB
Address 3: E2V4J5

Phone H:

Disposal Details
Disposed: NO

Articles - Evidence

Status: SAFEKPNG

Tag #: 1317620-3

Item:

Model:

Description:

Current Loc:

Waived: NO

Phone W: (506) 422-2000

Type: PHOTOGRAPHS

# of Pieces: 1

PIC FROM INTERNET-1 X PG

Evidence Continuity - ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL

TRANSFER FROM -

TRANSFER TO -

How transferred: BY HAND

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

Location: MCPL. MACLEOD

Date/Time: Monday, 2013-Sep-16  3:21
Custodian: MACLEOD, SELENA

Location: LOCKER A

Custodian: DEVILLER, MICHAEL ANTHONY
VERIFIED

Sending officer: 5682

Location:

Date/Time: Monday, 2013-Sep-16 11:35
Custodian: DEVILLER, MICHAEL ANTHONY
VERIFIED

Location:

Custodian: DEVILLER, MICHAEL ANTHONY
VERIFIED

Sending officer: NB3987 VERIFIED

Location:

Date/Time: Tuesday, 2013-Nov-19 9:46
Custodian: DEVILLER, MICHAEL ANTHONY
VERIFIED

Location: INVEST

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
Tag #: 1317620- 4
Item: VIDEO
Model:
Description: INTERVIEW VIDEQ W/

Current Loc:

Waived: NO

Waived: NO

Phone W: (506) 422-2000

Type: VIDEO

# of Pieces: 1
-2 XDICS

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

Location: MCPL MACLEOD

Date/Time: Friday, 2013-Sep-20 12:01
Custodian: MACLEOD, SELENA VERIFIED
Location:

Custodian: DEVILLER, MICHAEL ANTHONY
VERIFIED

Sending officer: 5682 VERIFIED

Location:

Date/Time: Wednesday, 2013-Sep-25 13:45
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

Address 3:

Phone H:

Finder: MACLEOD, SELENA
Notified: NO

Address 1: 17 DOGWOOD ST
Address 2: CFB GAGETOWN, NB
Address 3: E2V4J5

Phone H:

Disposal Details
Disposed: NO
Articles - Evidence

Status: SAFEKPNG
Tag #: 1317620- 5
Item: VIDEO
Model:

Waived: NO

Phone W: |

Waived: NO

Phone W: (506) 422-2000

Type: VIDEO

# of Pieces: 1

Description: OUTSIDE FOOTAGE OF 3 MP REGT DET-W/ WARRIOR SOCIETY- 1 X DIC

Current Loc: .

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

Date/Time: Friday, 2013-Sep-20 12:03
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

Owner: .

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
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|
Related Image - DOCUMENT |
Attachment Description: EMAIL FROM CFICC SWO THROUGH LCOL MALEJCZUK ‘

Contact number Page 1 of 7

Dupuis Capt IGJJ@3 MP Regt@Gagetown

From: Malejczuk L.Col J@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown
Sent:  Sunday, 28, July, 2013 17:39

To: +CFICC SWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Dalton Col LC@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; Ferland LCol
JRM@3 ASG G3 Ops@Gagetown; Halpin Maj JG@3 ASG DJA@Gagetown; Payne LCol
PJ@LFAA HQ G3@Halifax; Dupuis Capt IGJJ@3 MP Regt@Gagetown

Subject: Re: Salmon River First Nations

5 Div addressees,

Origoinal text feom my previous e-mail - FYSA.
CJOC OWO - thanks for the ping.

M

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

From: Dunn Maj RW@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

To: Gagne Col JRM@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Skjerpen Capt (N) CT@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; ++ RIOCA
WATCH OFFI CER@Trinity RIOC{A)@Halifax

Ce: Day Cdr JO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; + CFICC Cont OWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Plante LCol ES@C Army
DLFR/G3@Cttawa-Hull; + CFICC SWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Malejczuk LCol @3 ASG Comd@Gagetown;
Payne LCol PJ@LFAA HQ G3@Halifax

Sent: Sun Jul 28 17:11:59 2013

Subject: RE: Salmon River First Nations

DIfS,

Continental QWO just spoke with the RCMP on-site commander and was informed that there are only 12
RCMP in the area (not 200) and that negotiations, which have been going on for nearly 10 wecks. are
proceeding peacefully.

The on-site commander also nformed that {originator of the call to the MP detin
Gagetown)

RCMP remain the lead in this activity (No/No CAF invalvement). Puture calls should be directed to them.

W.R. (Randy) Dunn

Maj

CFICC SWO

CJoC

Phone: 613-998-4136

STE: 613-998-4502

Secure E-mail: dunn.rw@forces.cmil.ca
Fax: 613-998-4447

2013-08-14
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Secure Fax: 613-945-2343

From: Gagne Col JAM@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Sunday, 28, July, 2013 15:36 PM

To: + CFICC SWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Skjerpen Capt (N) CT@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Day Cdr JC@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; + CFICC Cont OWO@CJOC HQ@Cttawa-Hull; Plante LCol ES@C Army
DLFR/G3@Cttawa-Hult

Subject: Re: Salmon River First Nations

Noted. Thanks.

MG
8JS J33

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

From: Dunn Maj RW@CJOC HQ@Cttawa-Hull

To: Gagne Col JRM@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Skjerpen Capt (N) CT@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Day Cdr JC@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; + CFICC Cont OWO@CJIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Plante LCol ES@C Army
DLFR/ G3@Cttawa-Hull; + CFl1CC SWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Sun Jul 28 15:34:14 2013

Subject: RE: Salmon River First Nations

Sirs,

We contacted the RCMP NOK (they were unaware of situation) who in turn contacted their derachment
staff. “The RCMP det said they would be handling the situation and that they would not be requesting any
CAIT assistance.

W.R. (Randy) Dunn

Maj

CFICC SWO

CJocC

Phone: 613-998-4136

STE: 613-998-4502

Secure E-mail: dunn.rw@forces.cmil.ca
Fax: 613-998-4447

Secure Fax: 613-945-2343

From: Gagne Col JRM@SJS Operations@Cttawa-Hull

Sent: Sunday, 28, July, 2013 15:18 PM

To: + CFICC SWO@GCJIOC HO@Ottawa-Hult; Skjerpen Capt (N) CT@CJIOC HO@Cttawa-Hull
Cc: Day Cdr JC@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; + CFICC Cont OWO@GJOC HQ@Cttawa-Hull
Subject: Re: Salmon River First Nations

2013-08-14
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I concur.
Recommend to wait until we learn more. | will (unofficially) inform SJS senior leadership.

MG
8JS 433

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

From: Dunn Maj RW@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

To: Gagne Col JRM@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Skjerpen Capt (N) CT@CJOC HO@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Day Cdr JC@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; + CFICC Cont OWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Sun Jul 28 15:03:53 2013

Subject: RE: Salmon River First Nations

Strs,

CJOAC Cont OWO s receiving same feed from JTHA, We will continue to track and push updates as
required. T do not recommend a Strategic or Mimsterial Advisory be issued a this time as it will only cause
confusion. Request for CAIY assistance has not be made other than TAW with the Treaty document and
desire of the FIN to exercise that right. T can issue an advisory if you feel it necessary.

Capt(N) Skjerpen,

Details of situation as known are below. 1.Col Perron, LCdr Gear and Maj Plumton have been made
aware. CJOC LEGAD not engaged at this time (at least by CFICC).

W.R. (Randy) Dunn

May

CFICC SWO

cJjoc

Phone: 613-998-4136

STE: 613-998-4502

Secure E-mail: dunn.rw@forces.cmil.ca
Fax: 613-998-4447

Secure Fax: 613-945-2343

From: Plante LCol ES@C Army DLFR/G3@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Sunday, 28, July, 2013 14:37 PM

To: Gagne Col JRM@SUS Operations@Cttawa-Hull

Cc: + CFICC SWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; + Army Ops CEN@C Army DLFR@Ottawa-Hull; Payne LCol PJ@LFAA
HQ G3@Halifax

Subject: Fw: First Nations

Mon col,

It seems there is a sit developing in SDiv/JTF(E) AO with RCMP and First Nation members and that there is an

2013-08-14
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intent to bring Mil into the Sit.

| have briefly reworded the sit put only important ino, but if you want more,
If yol suggest you read the transcript from 3MP below.

Who: contacted a member of 3MP.

What: First Nation(N) has refused to allow SWN Drilling Coy to work land and has forced this company to stop all
production. All negotiations are at a stand still as the FN mbrs refuses to speak with RCMP. Approx 200 RCMP
member are currently located close to his location and he stated that according to the 1752 Treaty, if negotiation
measures fail with federal government, FN has the right to request that the British or Canadian Military provide a
negotiator.

When: Call was at approx 1235 hrs today.
Where Big Cove, Salmon River First Nation.

Why: Individual claims that RCMP have arrested and assaulted approx 30 FN women yesterday. As a direct
result, FN are no longer willing to negotiate with the RCMP.

Of note: he stated that FN have the right to bear arms and protect their land at "any cost". He does not wish
violence to occur, however he believes that if the Military does not provide a negotiator to intervene he foresee a
major conflict occurring sometime this afternoon

Action:

- Passed to you for SA and waming to seniors as appropriate.

- This is tracked by CJOC and JTFE

- This will need legal advice if a request for a negociator comes to the military

- No actions except tracking and monitoring on this wilt be done unless direction from Higher HQ is received from
a CA and FG point of view.

- unless otherwise directed | will disengaged from this as this is CJOC resp to track.

- | am ready to support if CA needs to be engaged.

SP
Army G3
BB:613-797-8655

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

From: Payne LCol PY@LFAA HQ G3@Halifax

To: Sinclair LCol DE@AJAG Halifax@Halifax; FARRIS Maj ATR@AJAG@Halifax; Anthony Maj HM@LFAA HQ
G3@Halifax; Boudreau Capt GG@LFAA HQ@Halifax; Shipley Col JS@LFAA HQ Comd@Halifax; Plante LCol ES@C
Army DLFR/ G3@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Sun Jul 28 13:41:28 2013

Subject: Fw: First Nations

Gentlemen,

FY!. A potential RFA.

No action until otherwise directed by higher - CA or GoC.
AJAG - please call me to discuss.

Thanks,

2013-08-14

#%% PROTECTED B *+*

Printed On: Monday, 2014-Oct-27 1A-2014-01157--0118




RELEASED UNDER THE AlA - UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LAl - RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIES

519(1) DND - MDN

GO# 2013-17620 ASSISTANCE

CFPM / GPFC
GENERAL OCCURRENCE HARDCOPY

Contact number Page 5 of 7

Paul Payne

L.Col

G3

5 Cdn Div

Bb: 902-222-1179

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

From: Dupuis Capt |GLU@3 MP Regt@Gagetown

To: Payne LCol PJ@LFAA HQ G3@Halifax; Mullins CPO1 KD@AJAG Halifax AJAG@Halifax; Nekurak LCol BP@C
Army PM@Ottawa-Hull; Caron CWO BJ@C Army PM@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Henderson Maj DJ@3 MP Regt@Sackville; Rodgers MWO GD@3 MP Regt@Sackville; Pero Lt(N) JW@3 MP
Regt@Sackvilie

Sent: Sun Jul 28 14:33:46 2013

Subject: Fw: First Nations

Sirs/CWO/CPO1 - FYI, as well duty LegAd has been involved and continues. No further action will taken until
dirextion is privided by higher (GoC). We have attempted to reach RCMP to gain SA however no response has
been received from OIC shale gas RCMP unit. Upon receiving further SA we will provide update.

lan Dupuis

Capt

ocC

3 MP Regt Det Gagetown

CSN: 432-2323

Commercial: 506-422-2000 ext 2323
BB: 506-261-5731

Sent using BlackBerry

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

From: Macleod Cpl SL@3 MP Regt@Gagetown

To: Dupuis Capt IGU@3 MP Regt@Gagetown

Cc: Dalton Col LO@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; Ferland L.Col JRM@3 ASG G3 Ops@Gagetown; Halpin Maj JG@3
ASG DJA@Gagetown; Shipley Col JS@LFAA HQ Comd@Halifax; Malejczuk LCo!l J@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown
Sent: Sun Jul 28 14:24:39 2013

Subject: First Nations

Sir,
Please be advised | was directed to CC the above mentioned persons with the following information.

At approx 1235 hrs, spoke with .
who stated the following:

-SWN Drilling Company has been hired by the Harper Govermnment to work on the First Nations(FN) land. FN has
refused to allow this company 1o continue any work on their land and has forced this company to stop all
production.

- Approx 200 RCMP member are currently located at Big Cove, Salmon River First Nation. All negotiations are at
a stand still as the FN mbrs refuses o speak with RCMP.

-He claims that RCMP have anested and assaulied approx 30 First Nations women yesterday. As a direct result,
N are no longer willing to negotiate with the RCMP

2013-08-14
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-FN mbrs are on route to stand off with ROMP(would not confirm numbers). however he did indicate that he will
maitch the numbers of the RCMP and will not hesitate to challenge the RCMP

-Furthermore he stated that FN have the right to bear arms and protect their land at "any cost”. He does not wish
violence o occur, however he believes that if the Military does not provide a negotiator to intervene he foresee a
major conflict occurring sometime this afternoon

-He stated that according to the 1752 Treaty, it states that if negotiation measures fail with federal
government, FN has the right to request that the British or Canadian Military provide a negotiator

-He has attempted to speak with the District RCMP. however has been unsuccessful thus far.

| have attempted to contact to advised that the CoC have been notified, however this met with negative
results. A voice message was left.

Selena MaclLeod

Master Corporal

|/C Charlie Shift

3 Military Police Regiment Detachment Gagetown
Telephone 506-422-1404 or 506-422-3686
selena.macleod@forces.gc.ca

From: Dupuis Capt |GU@3 MP Regt@Gagetown
Sent: Sunday, 28, July, 2013 13:50 PM

To: Macteod Cpl SL@3 MP Regi@Gagetown
Subject: Re: Contact number

Ack - thx.
Can you send me an email everything that has occurred and said especially the request by FN ppl.

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
To: Dupuis Capt IGIU@3 MP Regt@Gagetown
Sent: Sun Jul 28 13:45:53 2013

Subject: Contact number

Sir,

Maj Phil Meaney home number is

2013-08-14
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Selena MaclLeod

Master Corporal

I/C Charlie Shift

3 Military Police Regiment Detachment Gagetown
Telephone 506-422-1404 or 506-422-3686
selena.macleod@forces.gc.ca
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MCpl Selena MacLex(d

Military Police Officer
iIC / Patrol Unit C

Canadian Forces Base Gagetown
PO Box 17000 Stn Forces
Oromocto, NB E2V 445

Bus: (508) 422-2000 Ext 3686 / 1404

Fax: {(506) 422-1306 . o3
E£mal: Selena.Macl sod@forces.gc.ca Canadh
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Related Image - COVERING LETTER
Attachment Description: DIST TO 5 CDSB BASE COMMANDER

PROTECTED B (with enclosures)

I*l National Defence Défense nationale

Y,

3 Military Police Regiment ) 3e Régiment de Police Militaire
Detachment Gagetown Détachment Gagetown
5 CDSB Gagetown . BS 5 DIV C Gagetown
PO Box 17000 Stn Forces C..P. 17000 Succ Forces
Oromocto NB  E2V 4J5 Oromocto NB  E2V 445
1875-1 (CO)

November 2013

Base Commander

5 Cdn Div Support Base Gagetown
PO Box 17000 Station Forces
Oromocto, NB E2V 4J5

References: A. GO # 2013-17620, dated 28 July 2013 (enclosed)
B. Military Police Reports Mandatory Safeguards (enclosed)
C. CFAQ 22-4, paragraphs 21 and 22

1. Enclosed at reference A is the concluded Military Police (MP) report concerning the
above noted incident caption, forwarded for your action/information as indicated.

2. This report details an investigation involving First Nations (FN) requesting assistance.
This investigation is concluded.

3 This MP report is to be safeguarded as per the enclosed reference B. In accordance with
reference C, this report cannot be disclosed to persons involved in incidents, except during
official legal or administrative proceedings or through official Privacy Act requests; and shall be
returned to the local Military Police Orderly Room for storage, once the necessary staff action has
been completed.

4. It is requested that action addressees provide 3 Military Police Regiment or nearest
Military Police Detachment, with the details of any administrative/disciplinary action that has
been taken and the date when this process was concluded. This information should be provided
within 30 days of the receipt of this covering letter. The purpose of this is twofold: first, to
enable the compilation of mandatory statistics and second, to ensure evidence/exhibits held by the

Canadi

PROTECTED B (with enclosures
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
Military Police is staffed for disposal in accordance with current regulations. Please note,
annotation to this file is acceptable.

5. Any questions can be addressed to 3 Military Police Regiment, Detachment Gagetown
Officer Commanding Captain Dupuis, (506) 422-2323 or Master Warrant Officer Tourout, (506)
422-2570.

D.J. Henderson

Major

Commanding Officer

3 Military Police Regiment

Enclosures: 2
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s.19(1) DND - MDN

CFPM / GPFC
GENERAL OCCURRENCE HARDCOPY

ASSISTANCE

GO# 2013-17620

Related Image - COVERING LETTER
Attachment Description: AMENDED DIST TO 5 CDSB BASE COMMANDER

PROTECTED B (with enclosures)

l*l National Defence Détense nationale

Y

CANAU 'ENNE

3 Military Police Regiment 3e Régiment de Police Militaire
Detachment Gagetown Détachment Gagetown
5 CDS8 Gagetown BS 5 DIV C Gagetown
PO Box 17000 Stn Forces C..P. 17000 Succ Forces
Oromocto NB  E2V IS Qromocto NB E2V 445
1875-1 (CO)

November 2013

Base Commander

5 Cdn Div Support Base Gagetown
PO Box 17000 Station Forces
Oromocto, NB E2V 415

References: A. GO # 2013-17620, dated 28 July 2013 (enclosed)
B. Military Police Reports Mandatory Safeguards (enclosed)
C. CFAO 22-4, paragraphs 21 and 22

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

3. This MP report is to be safeguarded as per the enclosed reference B. In accordance with
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
enable the compilation of mandatory statistics and second, (o ensure evidence/exhibits held by the

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
S. Any questions can be addressed to 3 Military Police Regiment, Detachment Gagetown
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
Attachment Description: SIGNED BY 3 MP REGT CO
PROTECTED B (with enclosures)
l*l National Deferice Défense nationale
R PIV]
vViPB
3 Military Police Regiment 3e Régiment de Police Militaire
Oetachment Gagetown Détachment Gagetown
5 CDSB Gagetown BS 5 DIV C Gagetown
PO Box 17000 Stn Forces C.P. 17000 Suce Forces
Oromoglo NB £2Vv 435 Oromocto NB  E2V 4J5
1875-1 (CO)
/’ 7 November 2013

Base Commander

5 Cdn Div Support Base Gagetown

PO Box 17000 Station Forces

Oromocto, NB  E2V 4§5

References: A. GO #2013-17620, dated 28 July 2013 (enclosed)

B. Military Police Reports Mandatory Safeguards (enclosed)

C. CFAOQ 22-4, paragraphs 21 and 22

L. Enclosed at reference A is the concluded Military Police (MP) report concerning the
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
Mititary Police Detachment, with the details of any administrative/disciplinary action that has
been taken and the date when this process was concluded. This information should be provided
within 30 days of the receipt of this covering letier. The purpose of this is twofold: first, to

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

AT (’D%Q@‘ Aeo

Pt D.J. Henderson
Major
Commanding Officer
3 Military Police Regiment

Enclosures: 2
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. 3. TD number together thh_maln file number ta.be quoted on all correspondence originated. s
Mantinnnar ia numérn di Aossier temnaraire et la numéro de référence du dossier orincioal dans toute corrasnondance.

" TEMPORARY DOCKET
' DOSSIER TEMPORAIRE

iNSTRUCTIONS

Temporary Dockets are to deal WITH ONE CASE ONLY.
Les dossiers |emporalres sont créés a I'égard d'un SEUL CAS,

TDs NOT to be placed on main file UNLESS Records Management Off ice informed by File Cortrol Form GG 97.

.Ne PAS placer un dossier temporaire dans le’ dossier principal SANS en informer le Bureau de la gestlon des dossiers

au moyen du lormulaire GC97.
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